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-77k Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020 /QH14 dated June 17, 2020;
-The Law on Securities No. 54/2019/QH14 dated November 26, 2019 and its subordinate legal

documents;
-Decree No. 155/2020/ND-CP dated December 31, 2020 detailing the implementation of

certain articles of the Law on Securities;
The Charter on Organization and Operation of DIC Investment and Trading Joint Stock

Company.

In order to ensure the successful organization of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of

Shareholders of DIC Investment and Trading Joint Stock Company, the Board of Directors has
established the following working regulations, principles of conduct, and voting procedures to be

submitted to the General Meeting of Shareholders for approval:

Article 1. Purpose:

-To ensure that the procedures, code of conduct, and voting at the Annual General Meeting of

Shareholders of DIC Investment and Trading Joint Stock Company are conducted in accordance

with regulations and in a successful and orderly manner.
-The resolutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders shall reflect the unified will of the

Meeting, align with the interests and expectations of shareholders, and comply with applicable

laws.

Article 2. Subjects and Scope:

-Subjects of application All shareholders, representatives (authorized persons) of shareholders

holding shares of DIC Investment and Trading Joint Stock Company and invited guests attending

the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of DIC Investment and Trading Joint Stock

Company must comply with the provisions of this Regulation, the Company's Charter, and the

applicable laws and regulations.
-Scope of application: This Regulation is applied to the organization of the 2025 Annual General

Meeting of Shareholders of DIC Investment and Trading Joint Stock Company.

Article 3. Definitions / abbreviations

-The Company: DIC Investment And Trading Joint Stock Company

-Board of Directors     :  Board of Directors

-SB: Supervisory Board

WORKING REGULATIONS
THE 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
DIC INVESTMENT AND TRADING JOINT STOCK COMPANY

DIC INVESTMENT AND TRADING JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Head office: 82 Tran Huy Lieu, Ward 15, Phu Nhuan District, Ho Chi Minh

City.
Business registration certificate No.: 0302979487
Tel: 028.39311966Fax: 028.38439279 Website: www.dic-intraco.vn
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1 Clause 1, Article 19 of the Company's Charter

Regulations on Online Working Procedures at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of

Shareholders

-GMOC: General Meeting Organizing Committee

-General Meeting of :  The General Meeting of Shareholders

Shareholders/  General
Meeting

-Delegates:  Shareholders, representative (the authorized persons)

-Livestream system : The AGM meeting will be livestreamed via the video broadcasting
for    the    Annual     system on  the  website     https://ezgsm.ipts.com.vn  and

General Meeting of    www.voutube.com

Shareholders

-General Meeting:  The General Meeting of Shareholders

Article 4. Conditions for conducting the General Meeting of Shareholders

-The General Meeting of Shareholders shall be conducted when the number of attending

shareholders represents more than 50% of the total voting shares.'.

-In the event that the first meeting does not meet the condition's for proceeding as stipulated in

Clause 1, Article 19 of the Company's Charter, the notice of the second meeting shall be sent

within 30 days from the originally scheduled date of the first meeting. The second General

Meeting of Shareholders shall be conducted when the number of attending shareholders

represents at least 33% of the total voting shares.

-If the second meeting does not meet the conditions for proceeding as stipulated in Clause 2,

Article 19 of the Company's Charter, the notice of the third meeting shall be sent within 20 days
from the originally scheduled date of the second meeting. The third General Meeting of

Shareholders shall be conducted regardless of the total voting shares represented by the attending

shareholders.

Remark: The proportion of shareholders attending the General Meeting of Shareholders via the

online form is determined when the delegate has completed the "Online AGM Attendance
Confirmation" in the electronic voting system as stipulated in Article 5 of this Regulation.

Article S. Delegates participating in the 202S Annual General Meeting of Shareholders

-All shareholders of the Company as of the record date June 2, 2025, have the right to attend the

General Meeting of Shareholders online through the electronic voting system or authorize their
representative to attend. In the case where more than one authorized representative is appointed
according to legal regulations, the specific number of shares represented by each authorized

person must be clearly identified.

-When attending online, delegates should note the following:



-In case the Chairman is absent or temporarily incapacitated, the remaining members of the Board

of Directors shall elect one of them to chair the meeting on the principle of majority. In case the
chairman cannot be elected, the head of the Supervisory Board shall allow the General Meeting
of Shareholders to elect the chairman of the meeting among the attendees and the person with the

highest number of votes to chair the meeting.

-In other cases, the person who signs the notice to convene the General Meeting of Shareholders

shall preside over the meeting until the Meeting elects the Chairperson, and the person receiving

the highest number of votes shall be appointed as the Chairperson of the meeting.

-The Chairperson has the authority to take necessary measures to reasonably and orderly conduct

the meeting according to the approved agenda and to reflect the will of the majority of attendees.

-Responsibilities of the Chairing Committee:

•  Conduct the Meeting in accordance with the agenda and regulations approved by the Meeting.
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Member of the Board of Directors:

Chairperson of the BOD

Position

Mr. Dinh Tien Dung

Mr. Nguyen Due Hai

Full name

2
1

No

Regulations on Online Working Procedures at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of

Shareholders

•Technical requirements Shareholders need to have electronic devices with Internet
connectivity (e.g., computers, tablets, mobile phones, or other Internet-connected electronic

devices).
•How to perform: Delegates access the provided link and log in using the supplied information

to attend the online General Meeting of Shareholders and cast electronic votes.

•Method of recording delegates' attendance at the online General Meeting of Shareholders:
A delegate is recorded by the electronic voting system as attending the online General Meeting
of Shareholders when the delegate logs into the system using the access information provided

in the meeting invitation and has completed the "Online AGM Attendance Confirmation"

in the electronic voting system.

•  Attendance confirmation period: 10:00 AM, June 26,2025

Article 6. Guests at the General Meeting

-These are the Company's management positions, guests, and members of the Organizing

Committee of the Meeting who are not shareholders of the Company but are invited to attend the

Meeting.

-Guests do not participate in speaking at the Meeting {except when invited by the Chairperson of
the Meeting, or if they have registered in advance with the Organizing Committee and received

approval from the Chairperson).

Article 7. Chairperson and Chairing Committee

-The Chairing Committee consists of 2 members, including 1 Chairperson and 2 Members. The
Chairman of the Board of Directors serves as the Chairperson of the Committee and presides over
the General Meeting of Shareholders, or the Chairman of the Board may authorize another

member of the Board of Directors to act as the Chairperson of the Meeting. As follows:
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-   Responsibilities:

Notes

Mrs.VuThiNiNa

Full name

1

No

-Responsibilities:

•Receive shareholders' documents (if any arise), verify the validity of shareholders attending

online.

•Report to the General Meeting of Shareholders on the results of shareholder qualifications

review before the Meeting officially starts.
•Coordinate with the Vote Counting Committee to guide, support, and supervise voting.

Article 9. The Secretariat of the General Meeting

-The Secretariat consists of 1 person appointed by the Chairperson, responsible to the Chairing

Committee and the General Meeting of Shareholders for their duties, and under the direction of

the Chairing Committee. As follows:

Member

Head

Notes

Mrs. Vu Thi Ni Na

Mr. Ho Hoang Hung

Full name

2

1

No

Regulations on Online Working Procedures at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of

Shareholders

•Assign and introduce representatives from the Board of Directors and the Company's

Supervisory Board to present reports at the Meeting.

•Introduce the members of the Vote Counting Committee for approval by the Meeting.

•Introduce the members of the Chairing Committee for approval by the Meeting.

•Guide the Meeting's discussions and the voting on issues within the agenda and related

matters throughout the Meeting.

•Respond to and record issues related to the agenda items approved by the Meeting;

•Resolve arising issues throughout the Meeting;

•Approve and issue documents, minutes, and resolutions of the Meeting after it concludes.

•The Chairperson operates under the principle of democratic centralism and decides by

majority vote.

Article 8. Delegate Qualification Review Committee,

- The Delegate Qualification Review Committee of the Meeting consists of 2 members, including
1 Head and 1 member, responsible to the Chairing Committee and the General Meeting of

Shareholders for their duties.

The Delegate Qualification Review Committee is specifically introduced by the Chairperson as

follows:
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-Responsibilities:

•The Vote Counting Committee must prepare the Vote Counting Minutes and be responsible

to the Chairing Committee and the General Meeting of Shareholders while performing their

duties.
•Accurately determine the voting results for each issue submitted for voting at the Meeting.

•Promptly notify the results to the Secretariat.
•Review and report to the Meeting any cases of violations of the voting regulations or

complaints regarding the voting results.

Article 11. Discussion at the General Meeting

1. Rule:

-Discussions are only allowed within the specified time and must be related to the issues presented

in the agenda of the General Meeting of Shareholders (GMS).

-Only delegates are permitted to participate in the discussion.

-Delegates who wish to raise discussion points must register their topics according to the following

methods:

•Delegates can post questions in the Discussion section on the online meeting interface at the
link ezgsm.fpts.com.vn or send emails to: mfo@dic-intraco.vn (before the discussion session

starts). (Questions are considered valid only if sent from an email registered in the

shareholder list provided by the Vietnam Securities Depository and Clearing Corporation, or

from the email that shareholders use to submit questions through the electronic voting system

at the link e2esm.fbts.c0m.vn).

Member

Member

Head

Notes

Mrs. Nguyen Phuong Thanh

Mr. Duong Dinh Minh Nhut

Mrs. Vu Kieu Linh

Full name

3

2

1

No

Regulations on Online Working Procedures at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of

Shareholders

•Receive and review registration forms for shareholders' speaking requests and forward them

to the Chairing Committee for decision;
•Accurately and honestly record the minutes of the General Meeting of Shareholders, including

the full content of the Meeting and any issues approved or noted by shareholders;
•Assist the Chairperson in announcing draft minutes and resolutions on issues approved at the

Meeting.

Article 10. Vote Counting Committee:

-The Vote Counting Committee, introduced by the Chairperson, consists of 3 members, including

1 Head and 2 members.

-The Vote Counting Committee includes:



Regulations on Online Working Procedures at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of

Shareholders

•  The Secretariat will organize the questions from the delegates and forward them to the

Chairperson.

2. Responding to delegates' questions:

-Based on the delegates' question forms, the Chairperson or a member appointed by the

Chairperson will respond to the delegates' inquiries.

-In case of time constraints during the meeting, questions that are not answered directly at the

General Meeting will be responded to by the Company through other means.

Article 12. Voting at the General Meeting

1.Rule:
-All issues on the agenda and meeting content of the General Meeting of Shareholders must be

openly discussed and voted on by the shareholders Delegates may choose to vote electronically

via the following link: ezgsm.fpts.com.vn

2.Electronic Voting:

-Voting method:

•Delegates select one of three voting options—"Approve," "Disapprove," or "No opinion"—

for each issue put to the vote at the General Meeting, as configured in the electronic voting system.

•Afterward, delegates confirm their vote so the electronic voting system records the result.

-Voting procedure for elections (as specifically regulated in the election regulations).

-Specific regulations are detailed in the election regulations.

•If a delegate does not vote on all issues or elections as per the agenda of the General Meeting, the

issues or elections not voted on shall be considered as the delegate not having cast a vote on those

matters.
•In case any issues arise outside the agenda sent for the meeting, the delegates may vote or elect

additionally. If a delegate does not vote or elect on the arising issues, it shall be considered that

the delegate did not cast a vote or election on those arising issues.
•Delegates may change their voting or election results (but cannot cancel the voting or election

results); this includes the voting and election results on any additional issues arising outside the

agenda of the General Meeting. The online system only records the final voting and election
results at the time when the electronic voting period ends for each voting round, as stipulated in

the working regulations of the General Meeting.

-Electronic Voting Timeframe

The timeframe for electronic voting is specifically regulated as follows:

•This includes the Working Regulations at the General Meeting; the Election Regulations for

members of the Board of Directors and Supervisory Board for the 2025-2030 term; approval of

the personnel of the Chairing Committee and Vote Counting Committee; and the General Meeting

Agenda
Delegates shall cast their votes from 10:00 AM on June 26, 2025, until before the Organizing

Committee announces the end of the voting period for the first round of agenda items.
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Regulations on Online Working Procedures at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of

Shareholders

•The second voting agenda items (including the 2024 Board of Directors' activity report and the

2025 activity plan; the 2024 Supervisory Board's activity report and the 2025 activity plan; the

Company's General Director's report on production and business activities in 2024 and the 2025

activity  plan;  the   audited  2024  financial  statements   and  related  proposals).
Delegates will cast their votes from 10:00 AM on June 26,2025, until the Organizing Committee

announces the closing of the voting period for the second voting agenda items.
•Election Contents: Delegates shall carry out the election from 10:00 AM on June 26,2025, until

before the General Meeting approves the election contents.
•The third voting agenda items (Approval of the Meeting Minutes and the Congress Resolution):

Delegates shall cast their votes from 10:00 AM on June 26, 2025, until before the Organizing

Committee announces the closing of the third round of voting.
•Delegates may access the electronic voting system and cast their votes 24 hours a day, 7 days a

week, except during system maintenance or other reasons beyond the Company's control. After

the voting period ends, the system will no longer record any additional electronic votes from

Delegates.

3.Voting rules.

-One (01) share corresponds to one voting right. Each delegate attending represents one or multiple

voting rights.

-As of the record date for the shareholders list (June 2, 2025), the total number of shares with

voting rights of the Company is: 26,084,560 shares, equivalent to 26,084,560 voting rights.

-Issues requiring voting at the General Meeting shall only be approved if shareholders holding

more than 50% of the total voting shares of all participating and voting shareholders agree. For
certain cases specified in Clause 1, Article 21 of the Company's Charter, approval requires the

consent of at least 65% of the total voting rights of all attending and voting shareholders.

-Remark:

•Shareholders or their authorized representatives who have a related interest shall have no voting

rights on contracts and transactions with a value of 35% or more of the total asset value of the

Company as stated in the most recent financial statements. Such contracts or transactions shall
only be approved when shareholders/authorized representatives holding at least 65% of the total

voting rights of the remaining attending and voting shareholders consent to them (pursuant to

Clause 4, Article 167, The 2020 Law on Enterprises). •

•Shareholders or their authorized representatives who hold 51 % or more of the total voting shares,
or related persons of such shareholders, shall have no voting rights on contracts and transactions

with a value exceeding 10% (of the total asset value of the Company as stated in the most recent
financial statements) between the Company and those shareholders (pursuant to Point b, Clause

3 and Clause 4, Article 167, The 2020 Law on Enterprises ).

4.Recording Voting/Election Results

-The vote counting committee will verify, aggregate, and report to the Chairperson the voting
results for each issue according to the agenda of the meeting. The voting results will be announced

by the Chairperson immediately before the closing of the meeting.
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Recipient:
-GMS
-Members of the Board of Directors,

Executive Board, and Supervisory Board;
-Save: Archive, Secretary

Regulations on Online Working Procedures at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of

Shareholders

Article 14. Election of the Board of Directors

The supplementary election of Board members must be conducted in accordance with the
Nomination, Candidacy, and Election Regulations for the Board of Directors and Supervisory Board

for the 2025-2030 term and must be approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders at the Meeting.

Article 15. Minutes of the Meeting, Resolutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders

All contents discussed at the General Meeting of Shareholders must be recorded by the Meeting
Secretary in the minutes of the General Meeting of Shareholders. The minutes of the General Meeting

of Shareholders must be read and approved before the closing of the Meeting.

Article 16. Enforcement of the Regulations

This organizational regulation shall be publicly read before the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders and shall take effect immediately upon approval by the General Meeting of

Shareholders of DIC Investment and Trading Joint Stock Company.

Shareholders, authorized representatives, and guests who violate these regulations shall be subject to

review and appropriate measures by the Chairing Committee, depending on the severity of the

violation, in accordance with the Company's Charter and the Law on Enterprises.

This Regulation takes effect immediately after bein

Shareholders.



II.  The Chair of the General Meeting:

The Chair of the General Meeting is responsible for presiding over the election with the following

specific tasks:

-Introduce the list of nominees and candidates for the Board of Directors and the Supervisory

Board;

-Supervise the voting, counting votes;

-Resolve complaints about the election (if any)
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DIC Investment And Trading Joint Stock Company

Board of Directors

Supervisory Board

General Meeting Organizing Committee

General Meeting of Shareholders;

Shareholders, representative (the authorized persons)-  Delegates

-  GMS

-The Company

-BOD

-SB

-GMOC

REGULATIONS ON NOMINATION, CANDIDACY, ELECTION
OF MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, THE SUPERVISORY

BOARD
FOR THE 2025 - 2030 TERM

DIC INVESTMENT AND TRADING JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Bases:

-The Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020 / QH14 dated June 17, 2020;
-The Law on Securities No. 54/2019/QH14 dated November 26, 2019 and its subordinate legal

documents;
-Decree No. 155/2020/ND-CP dated December 31, 2020 detailing the implementation of certain

articles of the Law on Securities;
-The Charter on Organization and Operation of DIC Investment and Trading Joint Stock

Company.

The Board of Directors hereby announces the Regulations on nomination, candidacy, and

election of members of the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board at the 2025 Annual

General Meeting of Shareholders of DIC Investment and Trading Joint Stock Company as follows:

I.   Definitions / abbreviations

DIC INVESTMENT AND TRADING JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Head office address: No. 82 Tran Huy Lieu, Ward 15, Phu Nhuan District,, Ho Chi Minh City.

Enterprise ID: 4103003047
Tel: 028 39 311 966Fax : 028 38 439 279 Website : www.dic-intraco.vn
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Regulations on nomination, candidacy, and election of members of the Board of Directors and

Supervisory Board for the 2025 - 2030 term;

III.Regulations on nomination of candidates for the election of the Board of Directors:

-The number of members of the Board of Directors need to be elected:07 people.

-Term:2025-2030.

-The maximum number of candidates for the Board of Directors:Unlimited

1.The right of nomination of candidates for the election of the Board of Directors: (pursuant

to Clause 2, Article 26 of the Company's Charter)

The shareholders holding ordinary shares have the right to combine the number of voting rights to
nominate candidates for the Board of Directors. Shareholders or groups of shareholders holding
from 5% to less than 9% of the total voting shares are entitled to nominate one (01) candidate; from

9% to less than 15% may nominate two (02) candidates; from 15% to less than 20% may nominate

up to three (03) candidates; from 20% to less than 25% may nominate up to four (04) candidates;
from 25% to less than 45% may nominate up to five (05) candidates; from 45% to less than 65%

may nominate up to six (06) candidates; from 65% to less than 85% may nominate up to seven (07)

candidates; and from 85% or more may nominate up to eight (08) candidates.

Nominated candidates must meet the criteria specified in item 2 below.

In case the number of candidates for the Board of Directors nominated and self-nominated is still

insufficient, the incumbent Board of Directors may nominate additional candidates or organize

nominations according to a mechanism stipulated by the company in its Internal Corporate

Governance Regulations and the Charter on the Operation of the Board of Directors.

2.Standards for candidates to join the Board of Directors: Candidates for the Board of

Directors must fully meet the following criteria and conditions (pursuant to Article 155 of the Law

on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH14 and Decree No. 155/2020/ND-CP).

Have full civil act capacity and not being prohibited from managing an enterprise as

prescribed in Clause 2 Article 17 of the Law on Enterprises 59/2020 / QH14);

Have professional qualifications and experience in business administration or in the

company's business sectors, and are not necessarily required to be shareholders of the

company;.

A member of the company's Board of Directors may concurrently serve as a member of the

Board of Directors of no more than five other companies.

IV.Regulations on nomination of candidates for the election of the Supervisory Board:

The number of members of the Supervisory Board need to be elected: 03 people.

-    Term: 2025-2030.

The maximum number of candidates for the Supervisory Board unlimited



Regulations on nomination, candidacy, and election of members of the Board of Directors and

Supervisory Board for the 2025 - 2030 term;

1.The right of nomination of candidates for the election of the Supervisory Board: (pursuant

to Clause I, Article 36 of the Company's Charter)

The shareholders holding voting shares have the right to combine the number of voting rights

to nominate candidates to the Supervisory Board. Shareholders or groups of shareholders
holding from 5% to less than 9% of the total voting shares are entitled to nominate one (01)

candidate; from 9% to less than 15% may nominate two (02) candidates; from 15% to less

than 20% may nominate up to three (03) candidates; from 20% to less than 25% may

nominate up to four (04) candidates; from 25% to less than 45% may nominate up to five (05)

candidates; from 45% to less than 65% may nominate up to six (06) candidates; from 65% to

less than 85% may nominate up to seven (07) candidates; and from 85% or more may

nominate up to eight (08) candidates.

Nominated candidates must meet the criteria specified in item 2 below.

In case the number of candidates for the Supervisory Board nominated and self-nominated is

still insufficient, the incumbent Supervisory Board may nominate additional candidates or
organize nominations according to a mechanism stipulated by the company in its Internal
Corporate Governance Regulations and the Charter on the Operation of the Supervisory

Board.

2.Criteria for candidacy as a member of the Supervisory Board:

The candidates participating in the Supervisory Board must meet all the following standards and

conditions (according to Clause 1, Article 169 of the Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH14;

Article 286 of Decree No. 155/2020/ND-CP; and Clause 2, Article 37 of the Company's Charter).

Having full civil act capacity and not belonging to the subjects prohibited from establishing

and managing enterprises as prescribed in Clause 2, Article 17 of the Law on Enterprises No.

59/2020/QH14

Having been trained in one of the following majors: economics, finance, accounting, auditing,

law, business administration, or a major relevant to the enterprise's business activities

Must not be a person who has a family relationship (spouse, biological father, biological
mother, adoptive father, adoptive mother, father-in-law, mother-in-law, father-in-law from

wife's side, mother-in-law from wife's side, biological child, adopted child, son-in-law,
daughter-in-law, older brother, older sister, younger sibling, brother-in-law, sister-in-law,

older brother of wife, older brother of husband, older sister of wife, older sister of husband,
younger sibling of wife, younger sibling of husband) with any member of the Board of

Directors, Director or General Director, and other managers

Must not be a company manager; not necessarily a shareholder or employee of the company;

Not working in the company's accounting or finance department

Not being a member or employee of the auditing organization approved to audit the

company's financial statements for the past three consecutive years
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•Follow the method of cumulative voting: Accordingly, each shareholder has a total
number of voting rights equal to the total number of shares owned multiplied by the

number of members to be elected to the Board of Directors or the Supervisory Board

•Attending delegates have the right to cumulatively cast all of their votes for one or

several candidates.

Delegates attending online access the electronic voting system and carry out their voting (note
that delegates must cast their votes within the electronic voting period as specifically

regulated in the Working Regulations)

In case of a mistaken choice: Delegates attending online access the electronic voting system
and carry out their voting (note that delegates must cast their votes within the electronic

voting period as specifically regulated in the Working Regulations).

VII.Votes

Ballot's Contents

Ballot (voting ballot) refers to the online voting ballot

In the case where a shareholder votes by specifying numbers: An invalid ballot is a ballot

where the total number of votes cast for candidates exceeds the total number of votes allowed

as calculated at the time of vote counting

VIII.Conducting the election and determining the results

1. Voting and Vote counting
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Regulations on nomination, candidacy, and election of members of the Board of Directors and

Supervisory Board for the 2025 - 2030 term;

V.Principles of election:

Comply with the provisions of law and the Company Charter.

The voting right is calculated according to the number of owned shares, owned
representatives. The voting results are calculated on the number of voting shares of

shareholders attending the meeting.

Each time of voting, a shareholder delegate is only allowed to use one vote corresponding to

the number of owned shares, owned representatives.

The Vote Counting Board is nominated by the chair of the delegation and approved by the

General Meeting. Members of the Vote Counting Committee are not allowed to be on the list

of nominees and candidates for members of the Board of Directors;

VI.Method of election:

Conducted according to the cumulative voting method (Pursuant to Clause 3, Article 148 of

the 2020 Law on Enterprises)



Regulations on nomination, candidacy, and election of members of the Board of Directors and

Supervisory Board for the 2025 - 2030 term;

How to record the vote:

VDelegates elect the maximum number of candidates equal to the number of members need to

be voted.

^ If the votes are cumulative for one or evenly divided for the candidates, delegates tick the

box "Cumulative voting" of the respective candidates.

VIf votes are not equal for each candidate, delegates specify the number of votes in the box

"Number of votes" of the corresponding candidates.

Remark:

In case of errors, shareholders may change the election results (but cannot cancel the election
results); this includes supplementary election results for issues arising outside the agenda of

the General Meeting. The online system only records the vote counting for the final election
results at the end of the electronic voting period for each round of vote counting as stipulated

in the Working Regulations of the General Meeting

After the voting period ends, the system will automatically record the end of vote counting.

The Vote Counting Board is responsible for making the minutes of vote counting, announcing
the results and together the chairperson to resolve the questions and complaints of

shareholders (if any).

For sensitive matters and upon shareholder request, the Company must appoint an

independent organization to carry out the vote collection and counting.

2. Principles of selection of elected candidates:

The elected candidates are determined by the number of votes from high to low, starting from

the candidate with the highest number of votes until a sufficient number of members need to

be voted.

In case there are two (02) or more candidates achieving the same number of votes to be

elected for the last member, re-election will be conducted among the candidates with the same

number of votes.

If the first election results are not enough, the election will be conducted until a sufficient

number of members need to be voted.

IX. Documents for participation in nomination and candidacy to be elected to the Board of

Directors and the Supervisory Board:

Documents for participation in nomination and candidacy to be elected to the Board of Directors

and the Supervisory Board include:

Application for candidacy / nomination to be elected to the Board of Directors and the

Supervisory Board (Form)
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Nguyen Due Hai

N BERecipient:
-GMS

• Members of the Board of Directors, Executive

Board, and Supervisory Board;

- Save: Archive, Secretary

Regulations on nomination, candidacy, and election of members of the Board of Directors and

Supervisory Board for the 2025 - 2030 term;

Curriculum vitae (Form)

Copies of the following documents: ID card / Citizen ID card / Passport

Degrees of educational and professional qualifications (if any)

Certificate / ownership percentage of shareholders or shareholder groups meeting the

nomination conditions as stipulated in the Company's Charter

Applicants for the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board shall take responsibility
according to the law, to the General Meeting of Shareholders for the accuracy and truthfulness of

the content in their documents.

Applications must be submitted to DIC Investment and Trading Joint Stock Company before 5:00

PM on June 16,2025, at the following address

Office of DIC Investment and Trading Joint Stock Company

Address: 29 Nguyen Khac Nhu Street, Co Giang Ward, District 1,, Ho Chi Minh City.

Tel: 028 39 311 966Fax: 028 38 439 279

The above is the complete regulation on nomination and election to the Board of Directors at the

2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of DIC Investment and Trading Joint Stock

Company, respectfully submitted to the General Meeting of Shareholders for consideration and

approval

This regulation shall take effect immediately after being approved by the General Meeting of

Shareholders.
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-The Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020 / QH14 dated June 17, 2020;

-The Law on Securities No. 54/2019/QH14 dated November 26, 2019 and its subordinate legal

documents;

-Decree No. 155/2020/ND-CP dated December 31, 2020 detailing the implementation of

certain articles of the Law on Securities;
The Charter on Organization and Operation of DIC Investment and Trading Joint Stock

Company.

In order to ensure the successful organization of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of

Shareholders of DIC Investment and Trading Joint Stock Company, the Board of Directors has

established the following working regulations, principles of conduct, and voting procedures to be

submitted to the General Meeting of Shareholders for approval:

Article 1. Purpose:

-To ensure that the procedures, code of conduct, and voting at the Annual General Meeting of

Shareholders of DIC Investment and Trading Joint Stock Company are conducted in accordance

with regulations and in a successful and orderly manner.
-The resolutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders shall reflect the unified will of the

Meeting, align with the interests and expectations of shareholders, and comply with applicable

laws.

Article 2. Subjects and Scope:

-Subjects of application All shareholders, representatives (authorized persons) of shareholders
holding shares of DIC Investment and Trading Joint Stock Company and invited guests attending

the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of DIC Investment and Trading Joint Stock

Company must comply with the provisions of this Regulation, the Company's Charter, and the

applicable laws and regulations.
-Scope of application; This Regulation is applied to the organization of the 2025 Annual General

Meeting of Shareholders of DIC Investment and Trading Joint Stock Company.

Article 3. Definitions / abbreviations

-The Company: DIC Investment And Trading Joint Stock Company

-Board of Directors      :   Board of Directors

-SB'•   Supervisory Board

WORKING REGULATIONS
THE 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
DIC INVESTMENT AND TRADING JOINT STOCK COMPANY

DIC INVESTMENT AND TRADING JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Head office: 82 Tran Huy Lieu, Ward 15, Phu Nhuan District, Ho Chi Minh

City.
Business registration certificate No.: 0302979487
Tel: 028.39311966Fax: 028.38439279 Website: www.dic-intraco.vn
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1 Clause 1, Article 19 of the Company's Charter

Regulations on Online Working Procedures at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of

Shareholders

-GMOC: General Meeting Organizing Committee

-General Meeting of :  The General Meeting of Shareholders

Shareholders/  General
Meeting

-Delegates• Shareholders, representative (the authorized persons)

-Livestream system : The AGM meeting will be livestreamed via the video broadcasting
for    the    Annual     system on  the  website     https://ezgsm.fots.com.vn  and
General Meeting of    www.voutube.com

Shareholders

-General Meeting:  The General Meeting of Shareholders

Article 4. Conditions for conducting the General Meeting of Shareholders

-The General Meeting of Shareholders shall be conducted when the number of attending

shareholders represents more than 50% of the total voting shares.'.

-In the event that the first meeting does not meet the conditions for proceeding as stipulated in

Clause 1, Article 19 of the Company's Charter, the notice of the second meeting shall be sent

within 30 days from the originally scheduled date of the first meeting. The second General

Meeting of Shareholders shall be conducted when the number of attending shareholders

represents at least 33% of the total voting shares.

-If the second meeting does not meet the conditions for proceeding as stipulated in Clause 2,

Article 19 of the Company's Charter, the notice of the third meeting shall be sent within 20 days
from the originally scheduled date of the second meeting. The third General Meeting of

Shareholders shall be conducted regardless of the total voting shares represented by the attending

shareholders.

Remark: The proportion of shareholders attending the General Meeting of Shareholders via the

online form is determined when the delegate has completed the "Online AGM Attendance
Confirmation" in the electronic voting system as stipulated in Article 5 of this Regulation.

Article 5. Delegates participating in the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders

-All shareholders of the Company as of the record date June 2, 2025, have the right to attend the
General Meeting of Shareholders online through the electronic voting system or authorize their

representative to attend. In the case where more than one authorized representative is appointed
according to legal regulations, the specific number of shares represented by each authorized

person must be clearly identified.

-When attending online, delegates should note the following:



-In case the Chairman is absent or temporarily incapacitated, the remaining members of the Board

of Directors shall elect one of them to chair the meeting on the principle of majority. In case the
chairman cannot be elected, the head of the Supervisory Board shall allow the General Meeting
of Shareholders to elect the chairman of the meeting among the attendees and the person with the

highest number of votes to chair the meeting.

-In other cases, the person who signs the notice to convene the General Meeting of Shareholders

shall preside over the meeting until the Meeting elects the Chairperson, and the person receiving

the highest number of votes shall be appointed as the Chairperson of the meeting.

-The Chairperson has the authority to take necessary measures to reasonably and orderly conduct

the meeting according to the approved agenda and to reflect the will of the majority of attendees.

-Responsibilities of the Chairing Committee:

•  Conduct the Meeting in accordance with the agenda and regulations approved by the Meeting.
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Member of the Board of Directors:

Chairperson of the BOD

Position

Mr. Dinh Tien Dung

Mr. Nguyen Due Hai

Full name

2

1

No

Regulations on Online Working Procedures at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of

Shareholders

•Technical requirements Shareholders need to have electronic devices with Internet
connectivity (e.g., computers, tablets, mobile phones, or other Internet-connected electronic

devices).
•How to perform: Delegates access the provided link and log in using the supplied information

to attend the online General Meeting of Shareholders and cast electronic votes.

•Method of recording delegates' attendance at the online General Meeting of Shareholders:
A delegate is recorded by the electronic voting system as attending the online General Meeting

of Shareholders when the delegate logs into the system using the access information provided

in the meeting invitation and has completed the "Online AGM Attendance Confirmation"

in the electronic voting system.

•  Attendance confirmation period: 10:00 AM, June 26,202S

Article 6. Guests at the General Meeting

-These are the Company's management positions, guests, and members of the Organizing

Committee of the Meeting who are not shareholders of the Company but are invited to attend the

Meeting.

-Guests do not participate in speaking at the Meeting (except when invited by the Chairperson of
the Meeting, or if they have registered in advance with the Organizing Committee and received

approval from the Chairperson).

Article 7. Chairperson and Chairing Committee

-The Chairing Committee consists of 2 members, including 1 Chairperson and 2 Members. The

Chairman of the Board of Directors serves as the Chairperson of the Committee and presides over
the General Meeting of Shareholders, or the Chairman of the Board may authorize another

member of the Board of Directors to act as the Chairperson of the Meeting. As follows:
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Responsibilities:

Notes

Mrs.VuThiNiNa

Full name

1

No

-Responsibilities:

•Receive shareholders' documents (if any arise), verily the validity of shareholders attending

online.:

•Report to the General Meeting of Shareholders on the results of shareholder qualifications

review before the Meeting officially starts.
•Coordinate with the Vote Counting Committee to guide, support, and supervise voting.

Article 9. The Secretariat of the General Meeting

-The Secretariat consists of 1 person appointed by the Chairperson, responsible to the Chairing

Committee and the General Meeting of Shareholders for their duties, and under the direction of

the Chairing Committee. As follows:

Member

Head

Notes

Mrs.VuThiNiNa

Mr. Ho Hoang Hung

Full name

2

1

No

Regulations on Online Working Procedures at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of

Shareholders

•Assign and introduce representatives from the Board of Directors and the Company's

Supervisory Board to present reports at the Meeting.

•Introduce the members of the Vote Counting Committee for approval by the Meeting.

•Introduce the members of the Chairing Committee for approval by the Meeting.

•Guide the Meeting's discussions and the voting on issues within the agenda and related

matters throughout the Meeting.

•Respond to and record issues related to the agenda items approved by the Meeting;

•Resolve arising issues throughout the Meeting;

•Approve and issue documents, minutes, and resolutions of the Meeting after it concludes.

•The Chairperson operates under the principle of democratic centralism and decides by

majority vote.

Article 8. Delegate Qualification Review Committee

- The Delegate Qualification Review Committee of the Meeting consists of 2 members, including
1 Head and 1 member, responsible to the Chairing Committee and the General Meeting of

Shareholders for their duties.

The Delegate Qualification Review Committee is specifically introduced by the Chairperson as

follows:
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-Responsibilities:

•The Vote Counting Committee must prepare the Vote Counting Minutes and be responsible

to the Chairing Committee and the General Meeting of Shareholders while performing their

duties.

•Accurately determine the voting results for each issue submitted for voting at the Meeting.

•Promptly notify the results to the Secretariat.
•Review and report to the Meeting any cases of violations of the voting regulations or

complaints regarding the voting results.

Article 11. Discussion at the General Meeting

1. Rule:

-Discussions are only allowed within the specified time and must be related to the issues presented

in the agenda of the General Meeting of Shareholders (GMS).

-Only delegates are permitted to participate in the discussion.

-Delegates who wish to raise discussion points must register theft topics according to the following

methods:

•Delegates can post questions hi the Discussion section on the online meeting interface at the
link ezgsm.fpts.com.vn or send emails to: info(S).dic-intraco.vn (before the discussion session

starts). (Questions are considered valid only if sent from an email registered in the

shareholder list provided by the Vietnam Securities Depository and Clearing Corporation, or
from the email that shareholders use to submit questions through the electronic voting system

at the link ezesm. lots, com, vnl.

Member

Member

Head

Notes

Mrs. Nguyen Phuong Thanh

Mr. Duong Dinh Minh Nhut

Mrs. Vu Kieu Linh

Full name

3

2

1

No

Regulations on Online Working Procedures at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of

Shareholders

•Receive and review registration forms for shareholders' speaking requests and forward them

to the Chairing Committee for decision;
•Accurately and honestly record the minutes of the General Meeting of Shareholders, including

the fall content of the Meeting and any issues approved or noted by shareholders;

•Assist the Chairperson in announcing draft minutes and resolutions on issues approved at the

Meeting.

Article 10. Vote Counting Committee:

-The Vote Counting Committee, introduced by the Chairperson, consists of 3 members, including

1 Head and 2 members.

-The Vote Counting Committee includes:
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Shareholders

•  The Secretariat will organize the questions from the delegates and forward them to the

Chairperson.

2. Responding to delegates' questions:

-Based on the delegates' question forms, the Chairperson or a member appointed by the

Chairperson will respond to the delegates' inquiries.

-In case of time constraints during the meeting, questions that are not answered directly at the

General Meeting will be responded to by the Company through other means.

Article 12. Voting at the General Meeting

1.Rule:

-All issues on the agenda and meeting content of the General Meeting of Shareholders must be

openly discussed and voted on by the shareholders Delegates may choose to vote electronically

via the following link: ezgsm.fpts.com.vn

2.Electronic Voting:

-Voting method:

•Delegates select one of three voting options—"Approve," "Disapprove," or "No opinion"—

for each issue put to the vote at the General Meeting, as configured in the electronic voting system.

•Afterward, delegates confirm their vote so the electronic voting system records the result.

-Voting procedure for elections (as specifically regulated in the election regulations).

Specific regulations are detailed in the election regulations.

•If a delegate does not vote on all issues or elections as per the agenda of the General Meeting, the
issues or elections not voted on shall be considered as the delegate not having cast a vote on those

matters.

•In case any issues arise outside the agenda sent for the meeting, the delegates may vote or elect

additionally. If a delegate does not vote or elect on the arising issues, it shall be considered that

the delegate did not cast a vote or election on those arising issues.
•Delegates may change their voting or election results (but cannot cancel the voting or election

results); this includes the voting and election results on any additional issues arising outside the
agenda of the General Meeting. The online system only records the final voting and election
results at the time when the electronic voting period ends for each voting round, as stipulated in

the working regulations of the General Meeting.

-Electronic Voting Timeframe

The timeframe for electronic voting is specifically regulated as follows:

•This includes the Working Regulations at the General Meeting; the Election Regulations for
members of the Board of Directors and Supervisory Board for the 2025-2030 term; approval of

the personnel of the Chairing Committee and Vote Counting Committee; and the General Meeting

Agenda
Delegates shall cast their votes from 10:00 AM on June 26, 2025, until before the Organizing

Committee announces the end of the voting period for the first round of agenda items.
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Shareholders

•The second voting agenda items (including the 2024 Board of Directors' activity report and the

2025 activity plan; the 2024 Supervisory Board's activity report and the 2025 activity plan; the
Company's General Director's report on production and business activities in 2024 and the 2025
activity  plan;  the   audited  2024  financial  statements   and  related  proposals).

Delegates will cast their votes from 10:00 AM on June 26,2025, until the Organizing Committee

announces the closing of the voting period for the second voting agenda items.
•Election Contents: Delegates shall carry out the election from 10:00 AM on June 26,2025, until

before the General Meeting approves the election contents.
•The third voting agenda items (Approval of the Meeting Minutes and the Congress Resolution):

Delegates shall cast their votes from 10:00 AM on June 26, 2025, until before the Organizing

Committee announces the closing of the third round of voting.
•Delegates may access the electronic voting system and cast their votes 24 hours a day, 7 days a

week, except during system maintenance or other reasons beyond the Company's control. After
the voting period ends, the system will no longer record any additional electronic votes from

Delegates.

3.Voting rules.

-One (01) share corresponds to one voting right. Each delegate attending represents one or multiple

voting rights.

-As of the record date for the shareholders list (June 2, 2025), the total number of shares with

voting rights of the Company is: 26,084,560 shares, equivalent to 26,084,560 voting rights.

-Issues requiring voting at the General Meeting shall only be approved if shareholders holding

more than 50% of the total voting shares of all participating and voting shareholders agree. For
certain cases specified in Clause 1, Article 21 of the Company's Charter, approval requires the

consent of at least 65% of the total voting rights of all attending and voting shareholders.

-Remark:

•Shareholders or their authorized representatives who have a related interest shall have no voting

rights on contracts and transactions with a value of 35% or more of the total asset value of the
Company as stated in the most recent financial statements. Such contracts or transactions shall
only be approved when shareholders/authorized representatives holding at least 65% of the total

voting rights of the remaining attending and voting shareholders consent to them (pursuant to

Clause 4, Article 167, The 2020 Law on Enterprises). •

•Shareholders or their authorized representatives who hold 51% or more of the total voting shares,
or related persons of such shareholders, shall have no voting rights on contracts and transactions

with a value exceeding 10% (of the total asset value of the Company as stated in the most recent
financial statements) between the Company and those shareholders (pursuant to Point b, Clause

3 and Clause 4, Article 167, The 2020 Law on Enterprises).

4.Recording Voting/Election Results

-The vote counting committee will verify, aggregate, and report to the Chairperson the voting
results for each issue according to the agenda of the meeting. The voting results will be announced

by the Chairperson immediately before the closing of the meeting.
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3N BEHALF OF THE BOAR

Recipient:
-GMS
-Members of the Board of Directors,

Executive Board, and Supervisory Board;
-Save: Archive, Secretary

Regulations on Online Working Procedures at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of

Shareholders

Article 14. Election of the Board of Directors

The supplementary election of Board members must be conducted in accordance with the
Nomination, Candidacy, and Election Regulations for the Board of Directors and Supervisory Board

for the 2025-2030 term and must be approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders at the Meeting.

Article IS. Minutes of the Meeting, Resolutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders

All contents discussed at the General Meeting of Shareholders must be recorded by the Meeting
Secretary in the minutes of the General Meeting of Shareholders. The minutes of the General Meeting

of Shareholders must be read and approved before the closing of the Meeting.

Article 16. Enforcement of the Regulations

This organizational regulation shall be publicly read before the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders and shall take effect immediately upon approval by the General Meeting of

Shareholders of DIC Investment and Trading Joint Stock Company.

Shareholders, authorized representatives, and guests who violate these regulations shall be subject to
review and appropriate measures by the Chairing Committee, depending on the severity of the

violation, in accordance with the Company's Charter and the Law on Enterprises.

This Regulation takes effect immediately after being approved by the General Meeting of

Shareholders.



Presentations by the Board of Directors, Supervisory Board, and Executive

Board:                              ,
i

•  Report on activities of the Board of Directors in 2024 and operational plan for

2025.
•  Report on activities of the Supervisory Board in 2024 and operational plan for

2025;
•  Report by the General Director on business operations in 2024 and business

plan for 2025;

Opening Session:

•  Report on verification of shareholders' eligibility to attend the Meeting;    /

•  Statement of purpose and introduction of the Chairperson;            /A

•  Approval of the Meeting Regulations; Nomination, Candidacy, and Votim*
Regulations for the Board of Directors and Supervisory Board;          ^

•  Introduction and approval of the Presidium, the Vote Counting Committee,

and the Secretariat;

•  Approval of the Meeting Agenda.

Shareholders log in to attend the meeting online.

Content

09:00-09:30

09:30-10:00

08:00-09:00

Time

!^^^AGENDA
^annual general meeting of shareholders

TAND VENUE:
-Time: 09:00 AM, Friday, June 27, 2025
-Venue: 29 Nguyen Khac Nhu Street, Co Giang Ward, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City

II.    MEETING AGENDA:

CONG TY C6 PHAN BAU1XT VA THlTONG MAI DIC
Bja chi try so chinh: 82 Trln Huy Li?u, Phuang 15, Quan Phu Nhugn, TP. H6 Chi Minh

Ma so doanh nghi$p: 4103003047
Tel: 028 39 311 966   Fax: 028 38 439 279   Website: www.dic-intraco.vn



•(*) The agenda of the General Meeting of Shareholders may be subject to adjustment, update, supplementation,
and further details on the Website https://dic-intraco,vn/vi/auan-he-co-done/dai-hoi-co-done.html and/or via the

online shareholder account at: www.ezgsm.fpts.com.vn starting from June 6, 2025.

Closing remarks and official adjournment of the Meeting.11:55-12:00

The Secretariat reads the draft Minutes and Resolutions of the General Meeting;

Shareholders vote to approve the Minutes and Resolutions.11:35-11:55

Announcement of election results.11:30-11:35

Break - Vote counting.11:15-11:30

nf
Voting instructions and election of members of the Board of Directors (2025-

2030 term) and Supervisory Board (2025-2030 term).11:05-11:15

Announcement of voting results.11:00-11:05

Voting instructions and voting on reports and proposals.10:50-11:00

Discussion session.10:30-10:50

Content

Submission of proposals to the General Meeting:

•2024 audited financial statements;

•Selection of audit firm for the 2025 financial statements;

•Business results and profit distribution plan for 2024;

•Business plan for 2025;
•Remuneration for the Board of Directors and Supervisory Board in 2024 and

proposed remuneration plan for 2025;

•Election of members of the Board of Directors for the 2025-2030 term;

•Election of members of the Supervisory Board for the 2025-2030 term;

•Other matters within the authority of the General Meeting of Shareholders (if

any).

10:00-10:30

Time
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Appointed as the

member of the

Board of Directors

as of October 15,

2020

Appointed as the

member of the

Board of Directors

as of October 15,

2020

Note

i

Director     of    NHT

Investment and Trading

Development    Company

Limited.

Chairman of the Board of

Directors of Minh Phong

Transport Trading Joint

Stock Company

Position held in other

organizations

Bachelor

Bachelor

Bachelor

Qualifies

tion

Member of

the Board of

Directors

Member of

the Board of

Directors

Member of

the Board of

Directors

Chairperson

of Board of

Directors

Position

Mr. Dinh Tien

Dung

Mr. Bui Thanh

Nhan

Ms. Le Thi Thuy

Nga

Mr. Nguyen Due

Hai

Name

4

3

2

1

No.

Report on the Board of Directors' operation in 2024 and operation plan for 202S

I.GENERAL SITUATION
In 2024, the global situation continued to evolve rapidly and unpredictably, with many

unprecedented and unforeseen developments, military conflicts escalated, strategic competition

among major powers intensified, and many countries strengthened trade protectionism policies.

Domestically, opportunities and challenges were intertwined; the economy continued to suffer from

a "double impact" of adverse external factors and internal limitations and inefficiencies. The

Company's Board of Directors (BoD) acknowledged the realities and adopted cautious goals and

strategies for 2024 to help DIC overcome the stormy market environment.

The BoD highly appreciates the solidarity and efforts of all company staff who have worked

hard under difficult economic conditions. At the same time, it recognizes the efforts of the Board of

Management, which has effectively exercised its management role, adopted flexible cost-cutting

measures, and made adaptive investment decisions — focusing on core business activities, despite

not yet achieving the expected results.

II.THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS' OPERATION IN 2024

1. Summary of Meetings of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors consists of 07 members, including:



Minutes of the Board of Directors' regular meeting for

Q4 2024

Minutes of the Board of Directors' regular meeting for

Q3 2024

Minutes of the Board of Directors' meeting on

organizing the 2024 Annual General Meeting of

Shareholders

Minutes of the Board of Directors' meeting on the

approval of the appointment of the Corporate
Governance Officer of DIC Investment and Trading

JSC

Minutes of the Board of Directors' regular meeting for

Ql 2024

Meeting agenda

November 07,2024

September 12,2024

June 18,2024

May 17,2024

March 29, 2024

Meeting Date

OS-2024/NQHDQT.DIC-

INTRACO

04-2024/NQHDQT.DIC-

INTRACO

03.01-

2024/BBHDQT.DIC-

INTRACO

02-2024/BBHBQT.DIC-

INTRACO

01-2024/BBHDQT.DIC-

INTRACO

Minutes No.

In 2024, the Board of Directors convened meetings in accordance with the Company's Charter. The

meeting agendas primarily focused on the following matters:

Appointed as the

member of the

Board of Directors

as of August 02,

2024

Appointed as the

member of the

Board of Directors

as of August 02,

2024

Appointed as the

member of the

Board of Directors

as of August 02,

2024

Note

Director of BMC Mineral

Investment Company

Limited

Chairman of the Board of

Directors cum General

Director of DIC Minerals

Joint Stock Company

Position held in other

organizations

Bachelor

Bachelor

Master

Qualifies

tion

Member of

the Board of

Directors

Member of

the Board of

Directors

Member of

the Board of

Directors

Position

Vu Tien Viet

Hoang     Van

Thiem

Nguyen Anh Kiet

Name

7

6

5

No.

Report on the Board of Directors' operation in 2024 and operation plan for 2025



3. Results of the Board of Directors' supervision the Board of Management:

The Board of Directors highly appreciates the efforts of the Board of Management and all

departments in implementing the 2024 business and production plan. Over the past year, the Board

of Management has effectively carried out the Resolutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders

and the Resolutions of the Board of Directors. It has fulfilled its role by closely monitoring the

Company's operations across all aspects and by proposing timely, flexible, and appropriate

management solutions aligned with the Company's development orientation. The directives and

recommendations of the Board of Directors have been fully and promptly implemented by the

Board of Management, with detailed reports on the results, demonstrating a high sense of

responsibility. Although the business results did not meet expectations, in the context of the current

economic challenges and increasingly fierce market competition, the Board of Directors still highly

values the unwavering commitment and tireless efforts of the Board of Management.

During the past year, the Board of Directors supervised the Board of Management in the

following areas:

o Monitoring the preparation of the standalone and consolidated financial statements for

Ql/2024, Q2/2024, Q3/2024, Q4/2024, the semi-annual reviewed financial statements, and the 2024

audited annual financial statements.

o Directing the strict compliance with reporting regimes and information disclosure

requirements in accordance with the regulations.

o Supervising, directing the Board of Management to implement the resolutions and decisions

of the Board of Directors.

Resolution of the Board of Directors on Organizing the

2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders

Resolutions of the Board of Directors on the approval of

the appointment of the Corporate Governance Officer of

DIC Investment and Trading JSC

Content

June 18,

2024

May 17,

2024

Date

03.01-

2024/NQHBQT.DIC-

INTRACO

02-

2024/NQHBQT.DIC-

INTRACO

Resolution/Decision

Number

Report on the Board of Directors' operation in 2024 and operation plan for 2025

2. Resolutions and Decisions of the Board of Directors

In 2024, the Board of Directors issued 02 resolutions related to business operation

management and other key decisions. All resolutions and decisions issued by the Board of Directors

were unanimously agreed upon by its members and were in accordance with the Company's

Charter.



ffl. REPORT ON TRANSACTIONS
1. Transactions between the company, its subsidiaries, or entities in which the public

company holds 50% or more of charter capital, and members of the Board of Directors or

their related persons:

In 2024, the Company engaged in transactions with related parties. These transactions have been

detailed in the audited Financial Statements as of December 31, 2024, and publicly disclosed on the

Company's website, as follows:

-

-

-

-

Other Benefits

r

-

-

-

Operating expenses

168,000,000

20,000,000

3,000,000

5,000,000

Remuneration

Total  expenditure  in

2024

Total

Member of the Board of

Directors

Chairperson of Board of

Directors

Position

Report on the Board of Directors' operation in 2024 and operation plan for 2025

o Overseeing the consolidation and governance of the Company's head office, factories, and

subsidiaries.

o Coordinating regularly with the Board of Management and relevant departments to assess the

financial capacity of customers with overdue debts and directing the implementation of debt

recovery measures for such clients.

o Requesting the Board of Management to analyze the 2024 business results report, propose

remedial actions, and develop the business and production plan for 2025.

o Modifying the organizational structure and reorganizing departments and personnel to

strengthen management and improve work efficiency.

4. Remuneration, operating expenses and other benefits of the Board of Directors and

each member of the Board of Management

In 2024, the remuneration of the Board of Directors was approved by the General Meeting of

Shareholders as follows:
Unit: VND/ month



2. Transactions between the Company and companies in which a member of the Board of

Directors is a founding member or a business manager within the last 3 years prior to

the transaction: Details are presented in Section III.3.   '

IV. Board of Directors' Operation Direction in 2025

> For production activities:

Due to the frozen real estate market, the Company's factories were forced to suspend

operations. The Executive Board was required to assign personnel to monitor, supervise, and

preserve assets and machinery to prevent loss or damage.

y For commercial activities:

The Company also coordinated with joint venture and associated companies to monitor

operational progress, striving to fulfill the set targets to the highest extent possible, maximize

revenue and profit, and thereby contribute positively to the consolidated business results of the

Company.

The Company continues to actively seek potential partners for joint ventures and strategic

alliances in order to enhance corporate capacity, expand operations effectively, and leverage the

Company's strengths and core competencies

The above constitutes a summary report on the Board of Directors's operation in 2024 and

the operation orientation for 2025.

Collection of loan repayments  VND

3,000,000,000

Payment: VND 77,071,097,216

funds:     VNDBorrowing    of

66,482,576,017

Collection of loan repayments: VND

9,428,000,000

Loan: VND 30,834,000,000
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Nguyen Due Hai
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Respectfully submit to the General Meeting of Shar
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Dear Shareholders,

In accordance with the functions and duties of the Board of Supervisors as stipulated in

the Law on Enterprises; the Articles of Association of DIC Investment and Trading Joint

Stock Company (DIC Intraco); and the Regulation on the organization and operation of the

Board of Supervisors, we hereby present to the General Meeting of Shareholders the Board

of Supervisors's report on inspection and supervision conducted in 2024 as follows:

A. OPERATION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS IN 2024:

1.  Summary of Meeting of the Board of Supervisors

The Board of Supervisors consists of 03 members and held a total of 04 meetings during

the year. All members of the Board of Supervisors attended the meetings in full and assigned

representatives to attend the meetings of the Board of Directors.

F SUPERVISORS' OPERATION REPORT AND
OPERATION PLAN FOR 2025

AT THE 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF
SHAREHOLDERS

SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

Independence - Freedom - Happiness

Ho Chi Minh City, June ^^, 2025

MENT AND TRADING
TOCK COMPANY

OF SUPERVISORS
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2.Conclusion on the Activities of the Board of Supervisors

In 2024, the Board of Supervisors of DIC Intraco proactively conducted inspection

and supervision of the Company's business operations in accordance with applicable laws

and the Company's Charter. The main activities of the Board of Supervisors in 2024 included:

-Periodic on-site inspections and assessments of the Company's 2024 business

performance reports.

-Supervision and review of the compliance and appropriateness of decisions made by

the Board of Directors and the Executive Board within their delegated authority;

-Inspection of the implementation of the 2024 Annual General Meeting of

Shareholders' Resolutions;

-Submission to the Board of Directors for selection of the auditing consultancy firm

in accordance with the resolution of the General Meeting of Shareholders.

3.Remuneration, operating expenses and other benefits of the Board of Supervisors

In 2024, the remuneration of the Board of Supervisors was approved by the General

Meeting of Shareholders as follows:
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100%
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Ms. Nguyen
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Ms. Dang Thi
Kim Chau

3

2
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B.  RESULTS OF SUPERVISION ON COMPANY OPERATIONS  AND

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE IN 2024.

1.   Supervision of the Implementation of the Business and Production Plan:

Due to ongoing socio-economic challenges in 2024 and the global economy continuing

to face various risks, the Company's business operations were affected by international

economic fluctuations, impacting not only the Company but also the broader national

economy. Overall, in 2024, the Company did not achieve the targets set out in the resolutions

of the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders. Specifically:

1.1. Business results in 2024:

Unit: million dong

132,000,00011,000,000Total
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1.3 Appraisal of Financial Statement:

a.  Summary of the Parent Company's Balance Sheet:

By the end of 2024, the Company did not fulfill its planned targets. Consolidated net

revenue reached VND 92 billion, equivalent to 7.4% of the annual target. The parent company

recorded VND 90 billion in net revenue, fulfilling only 7.3% of the plan. Profit before tax of

the parent company stood at negative VND 6 billion, and the consolidated result showed a net

loss of VND 7 billion. With such business results, the Company failed to achieve the

performance indicators approved at the 2023 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

Regarding the business performance of product lines in 2024:

In 2024, the Company faced numerous difficulties and challenges, particularly the

continuous increase in input material costs for production and fierce market competition.

The real estate market experienced a stagnation in new project developments, while

infrastructure projects were delayed. This significantly affected the building materials

(construction materials) segment, as these sectors are the main consumption channels for such

products.

1.2 . Financial situation of the Company:

During the year, due to industry-wide difficulties, the Company's business activities

were unstable. The recovery of receivables was challenging, and the Company's investment

projects did not yield effective results, leading to a shortage of operating capital.

Despite efforts to overcome these difficulties, revenue across all business segments

decreased compared to the same period of the previous year.
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In summary, in 2024, both net revenue and profit before tax decreased compared to the

samp period in 2023.

2. Restructuring of Financial Investments:

- Regarding capital contributions to project implementation: The Company's capital

investments in real estate projects have proven ineffective, resulting in capital stagnation and

negatively impacting the Company's business and production activities.

•>   Consolidated Business Results:

-92%
Fluctuation

1.2
991

1,082
In 2023

-6.8

90.5
In 2024

Profit before tax
Cost of capital
Net sales

Items

Unit: Billion dong

b. Business Performance of the Parent Company:

Observations on several key indicators from the Parent Company's financial statements:

*As compared to the beginning of the year, the total assets in 2024 decreased by 8%, in

which:

Current assets declined, mainly due to the following reasons:

+ A decrease in short-term receivables compared to the beginning of the year.

*As compared to the beginning of the year, the total liabilities and equity in 2024 also

decreased by 8%, in which:

+ Short-term liabilities as of December 31, 2024 amounted to VND 1,196 billion, a decrease

of VND 93 billion.

+ Taxes and payables to the State increased by VND 0.3 billion.

+ Short-term accrued expenses increased by VND 65 billion compared to 2023.

In which: Financial expenses amounted to over VND 64 billion, mainly for loan repayments.

The pressure to meet monthly debt repayments, including both principal and interest, remains

extremely high. The Company's business and production operations are heavily reliant on

borrowed capital. As of December 31,2024, equity was negative VND 60 billion. The charter

capital of the Parent Company stood at VND 266 billion.
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C.  SUPERVISION RESULTS ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND GENERAL

DIRECTOR

Through its supervision of business activities in 2024, the Board of Supervisors found

that the Board of Directors and the Board of Management directed the Company's operations

in accordance with their functions, responsibilities, and authority as prescribed by law, the

Company's Charter, and Resolutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders. Specifically as

follows:

1.Supervision results for the Board of Directors

-In order to effectively carry out the supervisory function over business operations and

enhance governance effectiveness amid ongoing challenges, the Board of Directors promptly

issued Resolutions/Decisions providing guidance and direction on strategies, investments,

and management activities in alignment with the actual circumstances of the Company.

-The Board of Directors fully performed its responsibilities and strictly complied with

the Law on Enterprises, the Law on Securities, the Company's Charter, and other relevant

legal regulations.

Resolutions issued by the Board of Directors were within its scope of authority and

complied with the Resolutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders, the Law on

Enterprises, the Law on Securities, and other applicable legal provisions.

2.Supervision Results on the Board of Management.

-In the context of ongoing difficulties and challenges throughout 2024, the Executive

Board managed and operated the Company's business activities in accordance with the

delegation of authority between the Board of Directors and the Board of Management.
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0.2

0.2

1,083

In 2023

-7.8

92

In 2024

Profit after tax

Profit before tax

Total net revenues

Items

Unit: Billion dong



The Board of Management implemented management measures, cost-cutting

strategies, and cash flow control to maintain stable business operations during this challenging

period.

-The Board of Management regularly reported to the Board of Directors and sought

guidance when necessary, ensuring that all business activities were executed in compliance

with the Resolutions of the Board of Directors.

D.RESULTS ON EVALUATING THE COORDINATION OF ACTIVITIES

BETWEEN THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

GENERAL DIRECTOR AND SHAREHOLDERS

-The Board of Supervisors  supervises the Board of Directors,  the Board of

Management in the management and operation of the Company. Members of the Board of

Directors, the Board of Supervisors, and the Board of Management maintained collaborative

communication and mutual information exchange in a cooperative spirit, thereby facilitating

the execution of their respective duties.

-The Board of Directors invited the Board of Supervisors to attend all Board meetings.

Most materials, including meeting minutes, resolutions, reports, and proposals submitted by

the Board of Management to the Board of Directors for approval, were also shared with the

Board of Supervisors in a timely manner.

-The Board of Supervisors was provided with documentation related to all internal

meetings concerning the implementation, interim review, and final summary of the

Company's business activities across all areas of operation.

The Board of Directors and the Board of Management supported and facilitated the

Board of Supervisors in fulfilling its duties.

-Members of the Board of Directors, the Board of Management, and other managerial

personnel of the Company supplied relevant information and documents related to the

Company's operations as requested by the Board of Supervisors.

E.REPORT ON TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

1. Transactions between the company, its subsidiaries, or entities in which the public

company holds 50% or more of charter capital, and members of the Board of Directors

or their related persons:



2. Transactions between the Company and companies in which a member of the Board

of Directors is a founding member or a business manager within the last 3 years prior

to the transaction: Details are presented in Section III.3

F. OPERATION DIRECTION IN 2025

1.Recommendations

The Board of Supervisors generally agrees with the figures and content of the 2024

business performance report. The Board of Supervisors makes the following

recommendations:

-The Board of Directors should instruct the Executive Board to strictly control

investment expenses and manage cash flow effectively. Strengthen internal control and risk

management practices.

-Regarding debt collection: Given that the Company's liquidity heavily depends on

receivables, it is recommended that the Company take decisive measures to collect

outstanding debts, recover unprofitable investments, and prioritize working with financially

capable customers to minimize the risk of bad debt. Strictly comply with regulations related

to the provisioning for doubtful debts.

-The Company must ensure accurate and lawful accounting practices in accordance

with relevant financial regulations.

2.Board of Superviso^'s Operation Plan for 2025:

-   Monitor the implementation of resolutions passed by the Annual General Meeting of

Shareholders (AGM).

VND 3,000,000,000

Collection of loan  repayments

Payment: VND 77,071,097,216
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Borrowing  of  funds:   VND
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PHAN THUY TRAM

The 2025 General Meeting
of Shareholders;
Board of Directors;
Save: Board of Supervisors.

FOR BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
HEAD OF BOARD OF SUPERVISORSRecipients:

Sincerely thanks!

-Oversee compliance with the laws of the State, the Company's Charter, and the

execution of Resolutions and Decisions issued by the Board of Directors.

-Appraise the Company's annual financial statements. Submit reports on evaluation

of the business reports, semi-annual or annual financial statements of the company and reports

on evaluation of the management of the Board of Directors to the General Meeting of

Shareholders at the annual meetings.

-Other duties in accordance with the Law on Enterprises and the Charter of the

Company.

The above is the Board of Supervisors's operation report in 2024 and its operation

plan for 2025.
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Dear Shareholders,

The Board of Management of DIC Investment and Trading Joint Stock Company would like to

present the 2024 business performance report and the 2025 business plan of the Company as

follows:

I.    INCOME STATEMENT 2024
1.Overview of Business and Production Activities in 2024

In the context of ongoing global economic uncertainties, challenges continue to outweigh

advantages. Despite such conditions, Vietnam's socio-economic performance in 2024 has

maintained a positive trajectory, marked by stable macroeconomic fundamentals, inflation

remaining below the target level, and sustained social welfare — positioning the country as a bright

spot for economic growth in both the region and the world.

Although domestic consumer demand has shown signs of positive growth and household

spending has recovered compared to 2023, it has yet to meet expectations relative to the pre-

COVID-19 period.

The number of enterprises temporarily suspending operations has exceeded 100,000,

reflecting the persistent difficulties faced by the business sector. In 2024, a total of 197.9 thousand

enterprises exited the market, with the majority —100.1 thousand enterprises, accounting for more

than 50% — opting for short-term suspension of operations. Furthermore, sluggish recovery in

purchasing power and domestic demand has posed significant challenges for enterprises in terms of

product distribution and market access

2.Key Economic Indicators

In the face of widespread economic challenges, the Company's leadership, along with the

collective efforts of all officers and employees, has remained committed to overcoming difficulties.

The business strategy was adjusted accordingly, including the discontinuation of inefficient product

lines and the implementation of cost-control measures to mitigate adverse market impacts.

By the end of the 2024 fiscal year, the Company's business performance remained less than

favorable. Key indicators are as follows:

2.1 Total Assets, Revenue, and Profit of the Parent Company and Consolidated Figures

in 2024 Compared to 2023

Report of Board of Management in 2024
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•The consolidated net revenue in 2024 reached VND 92.2 billion, equivalent to 7.4% of the

planned target and 8.5% of the actual revenue in 2023.

•The parent company's net revenue reached VND 90.5 billion, fulfilling 7.3% of the planned

target and representing 8.4% of the result achieved in the same period of 2023.

•The parent company reported a loss of VND 6.8 billion, while the consolidated loss was

VND 7.8 billion. The Company did not achieve its business objectives set for 2024.

•By the end of fiscal year 2024, total assets amounted to VND 1,127 billion, reaching 91.7%

of the figure recorded in 2023.

Although the 2024 results fell short of expectations, the Company's leadership and all

employees of DIC have continued to work in solidarity and demonstrate tireless efforts in seeking

new directions for the enterprise. The Company remains firmly committed to viewing coal supply

for power generation as a key and essential sector that plays a critical role in meeting the national

economic development targets and ensuring energy security and social welfare.

In response to this context, the Company's management has proactively coordinated with

relevant stakeholders and conducted working sessions with Duyen Hai Thermal Power Plant, Vinh
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Tan Thermal Power Plant, Song Hau 1 Thermal Power Plant, and Quang Trach Thermal Power

Plant to pursue opportunities and secure coal supply contracts for the year 2025.

3. Organizational Structure and Management Policy Improvements in 2024

With the objective of promoting greater transparency, automation, and enhanced efficiency

in various management and human resource functions, the Company has progressively explored and

applied technological advancements, such as: utilizing software systems for data management and

improving labor productivity.

The Company has streamlined its organizational structure to ensure efficiency and regularly

reviews its human resources to secure high-quality personnel aligned with the Company's

development objectives.

Operations of subsidiaries and manufacturing plants are closely monitored and subject to

regular inspections.

Financial management remains flexible, with timely capital mobilization to ensure adequate

funding for the Company's operations. The accounting software has been upgraded, and all record-

keeping is maintained in a clear, transparent, and accountable manner.

II.   BUSINESS PLAN AND DEVELOPMENT ORIENTATION FOR 2025

The Company will continue implementing strategic solutions to drive revenue growth.

Business restructuring decisions will be made based on market dynamics, focusing on industries

with competitive advantages and higher efficiency. The Board of Directors and Executive

Management have suspended several unprofitable business lines and set forth the following key

targets for 2025:

•Planned consolidated revenue: VND 610 billion (an increase of 561% compared to actual

2024 results)
•Planned consolidated profit before tax: VND 250 million (an increase of 103% compared to

actual 2024 results)

•Planned revenue for the parent company: VND 600 billion (an increase of 563% compared

to actual 2024 results)

Report of Board of Management in 2024
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•Planned profit before tax for the parent company: VND 230 million (an increase of 103%

compared to actual 2024 results)

1.Business Activities

•The Company will continue to collaborate with major economic corporations, such as

Vietnam Maritime Corporation (VIMC), Century Commodities Solution PTE.LTD (CCS -

Singapore), Viet Thuan Transport Company, PT. Sumber Global Energy (SGE - Indonesia),

NHT Investment and Trading Development Co., Ltd., and HB Trading Investment Joint

Stock Company, to supply thermal coal to power plants under the Vietnam Electricity Group

(EVN) — including Vinh Tan, Duyen Hai, and Quang Trach 1 Thermal Power Plants — as

well as Song Hau 1 Thermal Power Plant under the Vietnam National Energy Corporation

(PVN).
•The Company will maintain strong relationships with existing customers and continue

seeking capable strategic partners for joint ventures and alliances to expand business scale

based on operational efficiency and core strengths.:

•The Company will continue to request compensation from EVN for losses under Economic

Contract No. 04/2017/HDMB dated March 28, 2017, with a total claim amounting to VND

208,169,609,834. Coordination across departments will be enhanced to ensure timely

communication, payment schedules, and effective debt recovery.

•Regular reporting and coordination meetings between the Executive Board and the Board of

Directors will be held to ensure timely strategic business guidance.

•Business lines that have continuously underperformed over the years will be reviewed and

subject to planned discontinuation.

•The Company will proactively prepare response plans for potential risks and events that

could impact operations.

•Ongoing monitoring of market trends will support timely and effective business decision-

making.

2.Regarding Financial matters

Develop financial plans for investment activities, project bidding, and business development

to avoid waste and losses.



Improve receivables management and financial operations to prevent delays in payments to

suppliers and transport units, which could cause difficulties in accessing low-cost goods and

chartering cheaper vessels, thereby reducing business efficiency and damaging the company's

reputation with customers.

Establish bank credit limits to meet the business planning needs of various departments.

Implement effective internal controls to prevent all risks in accounting work and closely

monitor the budgets of units.

Develop a management accounting system to provide timely accounting information to the

Executive Board for effective business operation management.

3.    Regarding Human Resources Management and Organizational Structure

Modifying the organizational structure and reorganizing departments and personnel to

strengthen management and improve work efficiency.

For operational personnel: Merge business departments, reduce management positions at the

director level, and restructure indirect personnel to eliminate redundancies; limit entertainment

expenses, reduce administrative costs, and adjust or cut allowances for positions and travel

expenses.

This is a summary report on the business operations of the General Director for 2024 and the

development plan for 2025.

Respectfully submit to the General Meeting o

Report of Board of Management in 2024



Document of the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in 2025

No.: 01/TT.DIC-InlracoHo ChiMinh City, June&, 2025

PROPOSAL
Reg: Approval of the audited financial statements for the year 2024

-Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH14 approved by the National Assembly

on June 17, 2020;
-Pursuant to the Law on Securities No. 54/2019/QH14 passed by the National Assembly on

November 26, 2019;
-Pursuant to the Charter on organization and operation of DIC Investment and Trading Joint

Stock Company;
-Pursuant to the audited financial statements for 2024 of DIC Investment and Trading Joint

Stock Company;

The Board of Directors respectfully submits to the General Meeting of Shareholders for

approval the audited 2024 financial statements of the Parent Company and the consolidated audited
2024 financial statements, which have been audited by Southern Auditing And Accounting

Financial Consulting Services Company Limited. (AASCS)

The audited 2024 financial statements of the Parent Company and the consolidated audited

2024 financial statements have been disclosed in accordance with regulations and published on the

Company's website (www.dic-intraco.vn/), including: www.dic-intraco.vn/)

1.Report of the Board of Management

2.Independent Auditor's Report

3.Balance Sheet as of December 31,2024

4.Income Statements 2024.

5.Cash Flow Statement.

6.Notes to the Financial Statements

Respectfully submit to the General Meeting of Shareholders for consideration and approval.

Sincerely thank!

DIC INVESTMENT AND TRADINGSOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
JOINT STOCK COMPANYIndependence - Freedom - Happiness



Document of the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in 2025

PROPOSAL
iting firm for the financial statements of the fiscal year 2025

nterprises No. 59/2020/QH14 approved by the National Assembly

on June 17,2020;
-Pursuant to the Law on Securities No. 54/2019/QH14 passed by the National Assembly on

November 26, 2019;
-Pursuant to the Charter on organization and operation of DIC Investment and Trading Joint

Stock Company;

The Supervisory Board of DIC Investment and Trading Joint Stock Company respectfully

submits to the General Meeting of Shareholders the criteria for selecting the auditing firm to

conduct the review of the 2025 semi-annual financial statements and the audit of the 2025 financial

statements (both separate and consolidated), as follows:

-The selected auditing firm must be on the list of auditing firms approved by the State

Securities Commission of Vietnam (SSC) for public companies at the time of signing the

audit contract.

-The auditing firm must meet the requirements regarding the audit timeline and offer a

competitive fee.

Based on these criteria, the Supervisory Board proposes that the General Meeting of

Shareholders authorize the Board of Directors to evaluate and select one firm from the list of

auditing firms approved by the SSC for public companies. The selection of the auditing firm will be

publicly announced by DIC Investment and Trading Joint Stock Company upon signing the audit

contract

Respectfully submit to the General Meeting of Shareholders for consideration and approval.

SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

Ho Chi Mirth City, June 27, 2025

DIC INVESTMENT AND TRADING
JOINT STOCK COMPANY
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ON BEHALF OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD
HEAD OF THE SUPERVISORY BOARD

Sincerely thank!
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As the Company incurred a loss in its business performance for 2024, the Board of Directors

submits to the General Meeting of Shareholders not to appropriate any funds and not to

distribute dividends for 2024.

Respectfully submit to the General Meeting of Shareholders for consideration and approval.

(333.255)

0

0

(333.255)

(325.705)

(7.550)

(7.873)

92.24g

Remaining undistributed profit ((5)-(6)-(7))

Dividend payment for 2024

Appropriation to bonus and welfare fund and development

investment fund

Undistributed after-tax profit ((3)+(4))

Undistributed after-tax profit accumulated as of the end of the

previous year

Undistributed after-tax profit for the current year

Profit before tax

Net revenue

g

7

6

5

4

3

2

PROPOSAL
Reg: Business performance results in 2024 and profit distribution plan for 2024

-Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH14 approved by the National Assembly

on June 17,2020;
-Pursuant to the Law on Securities No. 54/2019/QH14 passed by the National Assembly on

November 26, 2019;
-Pursuant to the Charter on organization and operation of DIC Investment and Trading Joint

Stock Company;
-Pursuant to the audited financial statements for 2024 of DIC Investment and Trading Joint

Stock Company;

The Board of Directors respectfully submits to the General Meeting of Shareholders for

consideration and approval the business performance results in 2024 and the profit distribution plan

for 2024 as follows:

Unit: Million dong

SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

Ho ChiMinh City, June if, 2025No: Oil' TT.DIC-Intraco

DIC INVESTMENT AND TRADING
JOINT STOCK COMPANY
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Sincerely thank!
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Respectfully submit to the General Meeting of Shareholders for consideration and approval.
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-

-

-

-103%

-103%

563%
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0

0

0

0

230

250

600.000

610.000

0

0

0

0

(6.861)

(7.873)

90.495

92.248

Dividend payment

Development & Investment Fund

Bonus and welfare fund

Provision to the fund

Parent company profit before tax

Consolidated profit before tax

Parent company net revenue

Consolidated net revenue

4

3

2

1

PROPOSAL
Reg: Business plan for 2025

-Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH14 approved by the National Assembly

on June 17,2020:
-Pursuant to the Law on Securities No. 54/2019/QH14 passed by the National Assembly on

November 26, 2019;
-Pursuant to the Charter on organization and operation of DIC Investment and Trading Joint

Stock Company;

Based on the business performance in 2024 and the Company's development orientation for

2025, the Board of Directors respectfully submits to the General Meeting of Shareholders for

consideration and approval of the business plan for 2025 as follows:

Unit: Million dong

SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

Ho Chi Mirth City, JunelT, 2025No: 04/TT.DIC-Intraco

DIC INVESTMENT AND TRADING
JOINT STOCK COMPANY
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/PN BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS^^-?^'
CHAIR^^

Sincerely thank!



Document of the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in 2025

The proposed remuneration for the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board for

2025 is as follows:

-Chairperson of the BOD:5.000.000 VND/month;

-Member of the Board of Directors:3.000.000 VND/month;

-Person in charge of corporate governance 2.000.000 VND/month;

-Head of the Supervisory Board:5.000.000 VND/month;

-Member of the Supervisory Board:3.000.000 VND/month;

Respectfully submit to the General Meeting of Shareholders for consideration and approval.

5.000.000 VND/month;

3.000.000 VND/month;

5.000.000 VND/month;

3.000.000 VND/month;

286.800.000 VND

-Chairperson of the BOD:

-Member of the Board of Directors:

-Head of the Supervisory Board:

-Member of the Supervisory Board:

Total remuneration paid in 2024:

PROPOSAL

Reg: Remuneration of the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board

-Pursiumt to the Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QHI4 approved by the National Assembly

on June 17, 2020;

-Pursuant to the Law on Securities No. 54/2019/QH14 passed by the National Assembly on

November 26, 2019;

-Pursuant to the Charter on organization and operation of DIC Investment and Trading Joint

Stock Company;

The Board of Directors respectfully submits to the General Meeting of Shareholders for

approval the remuneration of the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board as follows:

The remuneration for the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board for the year

2024 is as follows:

SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

Ho Chi Minh City, JuneH, 2025No.: 05/TT.DIC-Intraco

DIC INVESTMENT AND TRADING
JOINT STOCK COMPANY
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ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS^-^JL^  ^^-'

CHAIRMANiFJaBOARD OF DIRECTORS    ^^

Sincerely thank!



PROPOSAL
Reg: Election of members of the Board of Directors for the 2025 - 2030 term;

-Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH14 approved by the National Assembly

on June 17, 2020;
-Pursuant to the Law on Securities No. 54/2019/QH14 passed by the National Assembly on

November 26, 2019;
-Pursuant to the Charter on organization and operation of DIC Investment and Trading Joint

Stock Company;

The Board of Directors for the 2020 - 2025 term of DIC Investment and Trading Joint Stock

Company has concluded. The Board of Directors respectfully submits to the General Meeting of

Shareholders for approval the election of members of the Board of Directors for the 2025 - 2030

term as follows:

1.Election of the Board of Directors for the 2025 - 2030 term as follows:

-The number of members of the Board of Directors need to be elected: 07 people.

-Term: 2025-2030.

-The maximum number of candidates for the Board of Directors Unlimited

-Eligibility criteria for candidates participating in the Board of Directors
(According to Clause I, Article 155 of the Law on Enterprises 59/2020/QH14 and Article

275 of Decree 155/2020/ND-CP)

2.Approval of the list of candidates for the Board of Directors for the 2025 - 2030 term

-Mr. Nguyen Due Hai  (Curriculum vitae attached)

Ms. Le Thi Thuy Nga (Curriculum vitae attached)

Mr. Bui Thanh Nhan  (Curriculum vitae attached)

-Mr. Dinh Tien Dung  (Curriculum vitae attached)

-Mr. Vu Tien Viet        (Curriculum vitae attached)

-Mr. Hoang Van Thiem (Curriculum vitae attached)

-Mr. Nguyen Anh Kiet (Curriculum vitae attached)

Other matters related to the supplementary election of members of the Board of Directors

for the 2025 - 2030 term shall be governed by the Regulations on nomination, candidacy, and

Document of the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in 2025

SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom - Happiness

Ho Chi Mirth City, June ^^, 2025No: 061TT.DIC-Intraco

DIC INVESTMENT AND TRADING
JOINT STOCK COMPANY
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election of members of the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board for the 2025-2030 term at

the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

Respectfully submit to the General Meeting of Shareholders for consideration and approval.

Sincerely thank!



Khong c6

Khong c6

- Mdi quan h4:; ndm giu:  CP,

chiem% vdn dieu U

- Mdi quan hf: ; ndm giu:  CP,

chiemvon dieu 14

18/ Quyen lpi mau thuin vdi Cong ty:

17/ Lai ich H6n quan d6i vdi C6ng ty:

16/Nhftng ngufti lidn quan c6 nftm gift co

phieu cua cong ty: Kh6ng co

15/Cic cam k6t nSm gift (neu c6)

1.200.005 cophdn, chiim 4,60% von dieu If

0 cophdn, chiem 0% vdn diiu 14

+ CinhSns6'hau:

+ Bai di^n phan von cua (ten to chftc la co

d6ng Nh^^ nu6c/c6 d6ng chiln lupc/ kh^c):

14/ Tong so CP n&n gift (chot ng^y 04/06/2025) 7.200.005 cophdn, chiem 4,60% vdn diiu le, trong d6:

+ Chu tich H6i d6ng quan tri C6ng ty CP Bau Tu & Thuang

Mai DIC.

+ Chu tich H^i dong qu^n trj C6ng ty co phln Thuang Mai

Van T4i Minh Phong. ^

+ Tft nftm 2003 den nay: C6ng tie tai Cong ty c6 phin BSu

Tu vft Thuang Mai DIC

Cft nMn Kinh t&

So di^n thogi di dgng: 0903704489

79/4C - KP 4 - P. TSn Kieng, Quan 7, TP HCM

Kinh

VidtNam

ngayc^p: 05/11/2022

Hung Y^n

24/05/1971

Nam

Nguyln Bftc H4i

13/ Cac churc vy c6ng tac hif n nay:

12/Qutrinhc6ngtdc:

11/ Trinh dp chuy6n m6n:

9/ So din thoai c6ng ty:

10/ Bja chi email:

8/ Bja chi thuftng tru:

7/DantOc:

6/ Quoc tich:

5/CCCD: 033071003016

4/ Nai sinh:

3/ Ng^y thing nSm sinh:

2/Gi<5itinh:

1/Hovaten:

CONG H6A XA HQl CHU NGHIA VI^T NAM
Bc L^p - Ty Do - Hanh Phiic

SO YEU LY LJCH



T6i cam doan nhftng l^i khai tren day la ho^n to&i dung s\r th^t, n^u sai toi xin holm to^n chju trdch nhifm

tnrdc phap luat.

Tp.H6 Chi Mirth, ngdy 06 thdng 06 nSm 2025

Ngirtrikhai

•(K^ten,ghirohpten)



Khong c6

Khong c6

- Mdi quan he:; ndm giie:  CP,

chiem% vdn dieu le

- Mdi quan he: ; ndm giit:  CP,

chiemvon dieu I^

18/ Quyen lqi miu thuan vtti Cong ty:

111 Lqi ich lien quan d6i vdi C6ng ty:

16/Nhttng ngutti H^n quan c6 nim gitt co

phieu ciia cong ty: Khong c6

15/Cic cam k6t nim gitt (n^u c6)

361.210 cdphdn, chiem 1,38% vdn dieu I?

0 cdphdn, chiem 0% von dieu le

+ CinhinsdhOu:

+ Dai di?n phan v6n cua (ten t6 chOc li co

d6ng Nha nudc/c6 d6ng chian lucre/ khic):

14/T6ng s6 CPnim gitt (ch6t ngay0^/06 /2025) 361.210cdphdn, chiem 1,38% von Mu le, trongd6:

Thanh vien Hoi d6ng quin tri C6ng ty CP Bau Tu &

Thuomg Mai BIC.

+ Ttt nim 2001 den nay: C6ng tic tai Cong ty c6 phan Biu

Tu va Thuomg Mai DIC

Ctt nhan Kinh te

So' di^n thofii di dong: 0903000978

10 Buttng 3 CityLand, 99 Nguy^n Thj Th^p, Tin PhO,

Quein 7, TP.HCM

Kinh

Vi^tNam

ngiycap: 17/01/2025

HiN6i

13/01/1971

Ntt

L6 Thi Thiiy Nga

13/ Cic chttc vu cong tic hi?n nay:

12/Quitrinhcongtic:

11/ Trinh do chuydn mon:

9/S6di?nthoaicongty:

10/ Bja chi email:

8/ Bia chi thuttng tni:

11 Din tdc:

6/ Qu6c tjch:

5/CCCD: 001171017979

4/ Noi sinh:

3/ Ngiy thing nim sinh:

2/Giditinh:

1/ Ho vi ten:

CQNG H6A XA HOI CHU NGHIA VI^T NAM
Dqc Lap - Ty Do - Hanh Phiic

SOYEULYLJCH



Toi cam doan nhttng ldri khai tren day I^ hoan toan dung s\f that, n^u sai toi xin hoan todn chju trdch nhiem

tnidc phdp luat.

7J>. Hi ChiMinh, ngayt&thdng O&nttm 2025



Bui Thanlr\

Toi cam doan nhung loi khai tren day la hoan toan dting sir that, neu sai toi xin hoan toan chiu trach nhiem

truoc phap luat.

Tp. H6 ChiMinh, ngayOb thang Oinam 2025

Ngtroi khai

(Ky ten, ghi ro hq ten)

Khong co

Khong co

- Moi quan h4:; nam giu:  CP, chiem

% von Sieu le

— Moi quan h4: ,' nam giii:  CP, chiem

von Sieu le

18/ Quyen loi m^u thuan voi Cong ty:

17/ Loi ich lien quan doi vdi Cong ty:

16/Nhimg nguoi lien quan co nam giO co

phieu cua cong ty: Khong co

15/Cac cam k^t nam giu (neu co)

101.862 co phan, Mem 0,39% von Sieu 14

0 co phan, Mem 0% von Sieu 1^

+ Ca nhan so him:

+ Dai dien phan von cita (ten to chiic la c6 dong

Nha nuoc/c6 dong chien luoc/ khac):

14/Tong s6 CPnim gitt 101.862cophan, Mem 0,39% von Sieu le, trongdo:

Tong giam doc Cong ty TNHH Phat Trien D^u Tu Thuong Mai

NHT

+ Tit 2019 den nay: Cong tac tai Cong ty TNHH Phat Trien Dau

Tu Thuong Mai NHT

So dien thoai di dong: 0977153939

79B, KP3, An Phu TP.Thii Dtic, TP.HCM

Kinh

Viet Nam

ngay cap: 13/01/2022

Hai Phong

18/01/1970

Nam

Bui Thanh Nhan

13/ Cac chiic vu cong tac hien nay:

12/ Qua truth cong tac:

+ Tit... Sen ... :

11/ Truth do chuyen mon:

9/ S6 dien thoai cong ty:

10/ Dia chi email:

8/ Dia chi thtrtmg tru:

7/ Dan toe:

6/ Quoc tich:

5/ CCCD: 031070008238

4/ Nai sinh:

3/ Ngay thang nSm sinh:

2/ Gidi tinh:

1/ Ho va ten:

CONG HOA XA HQI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
Doc Lap - Tv Do - Hanh Phiic

0O0

SO YEU LY LICH



Khong c6

Khong c6

- Mdi quan h4:; ndm gift:  CP,

chiim% vdn diiu 14

— Mdi quan h4: ; ndm give:  CP,

Memvdn dieu 14

18/ Quyen led m^u thuin vdd Cong ty:

17/ L^i ich HSn quan d6i vdi C6ng ty:

16/NhOng ngudi lien quan co nSm gi^t co

phieu cua cong ty: Khong c6

15/C^c cam k^ ndm giS (neu c6)

100.836 cophdn, Mem 0,39% vdn dieu 14

0 cophdn, Mem 0% von dieu 14

+ Canh&isdhOu:

+ Dai din phan v6n cua (ten t6 chile la c6

dong Nh^ nudc/cO dong chi^i luoc/ kh^c):

14/ Tong s6 CP nSm gift (chot ngkyOU I0^ /2025) 100.836 cophdn, Mem 0,39% vdn diiu I?, trong d6:

+ Thdnh vien Hoi d6ng quan tri Cong ty CP Dau Tu &

Thuong Mai DIC.

+ Pho T6ng Gidm d6c C6ng ty CP D^u Tu & Thucmg Mai

DIC.

+ Ttr ndm 2007 den nay: Cong tdc t^i Cong ty co phdn Dau

Tu vd Thucmg Mai DIC

Cii nhan Kinh te

S6 3i^n thoai di dong: 0903758262

22 Nguyen Bd T6ng, Phudng Tan Thdnh, Q. Tan Phil, Tp

HCM

Kinh

Vi^tNam

ng^ycap: 10/07/2021

Tp. H6 Chi Minh

09/06/1970

Nam

Dinh Tien Dung

13/ Cdc chile vy c6ng tac hi^n nay:

12/Qudtrinhcongtdc:

11/ Trlnh d chuyen m6n:

9/S6di?nthoaicongty:

10/Dia chi email:

8/ Dia chi thudng tru:

7/Dant6c:

6/ Qu6c tich:

5/ CCCD: 079070037842

4/ Noi sinh:

3/ Ngdy thdng ndm sinh:

2/ Gidi tinh:

1/H<?vdten:

CQNG HOA XA HQl CHU NGHIA VI$T NAM
Doc Lap - Tu- Do - Hanh Phiic

-0O0

SO YEU LY LICH



Toi cam doan nhftng lri khai tren day li hoan toan diing s\r that, nlu sai toi xin ho^n to^n chju tr^ch nhi^ m

trucrc phap luat.

Tp. H6 ChiMinh, ngayQto thing

Ngirhikhai

(Kyte^ghirohpten)



Khdng cd

Kh6ng cd

- M5i quan h4:; ndm giit:  CP,

chiim% von dieu 14

- Mdi quan h^: ; nam giu:  CP,

chiimvon diiu 14

18/ Quydn lpi mSu thuan vdi Cong ty:

17/ Lpi ich lien quan doi vdi Cong ty:

16/Nhttng ngutri Ii6n quan c6 n3m giO c6

phi^u cua c6ng ty: Khong c6

15/Cdc cam ket nSm gift (neu co)

1.250.000 cophdn, chiim 4,79% von dieu 1^

0 cophdn, chiem 0% von dieu 1^

+ C4 nhan s6 hilu:

+ Dtii dien phtin von ciia (ten t6 chile la co

dong Nh^ midc/cb dong chi^n lupc/ kh^c):

14/T6ng s6 CPnam gia (ch6t ngay 08/07/2024) 1.250.000cophdn, chiem 4,79% von diiu le, trongd6:

Giam doc Bp. Kinh doanh Than Cong ty CP B&u Tu &

Thuong Mai DIC

+ TCr n3m 2008 den nam 2012: Cong tdc tai C6ng ty TCT

Hang H4iVi?t Nam.

+ Ttr nam 2013 d6n nay: Cong tdc tai C6ng ty c6 phln D^u

Tu va Thuong Mai DIC

Cur nhan Kinh te v& Quan 1^ cong

S<5 di?n thoai di dong: 0932069123

2.14 L6 D,C/c Son K^, P.San Ky, Q. Tan Phil, TP.HCM

Kinh

Vi?tNam

ng^ycip: 10/02/2023,

Thai Binh

28/05/1984

Nam

Vu Tin Vift

13/ Cdc chile v\i c6ng tdc hi^n nay:

12/ Qua trinh cong tac:

+ Tit... din ... :

+ Tit... din ... :

11/ Trinh d chuyen m6n:

9/ S& din thoai cong ty:

10/ Bia chi email:

8/ Bja chi thudng tni:

7/ DSn toe:

6/ Qu6c tich:

5/CCCD: 034084018478

4/ Noi sinh:

3/ Ngay thang nSm sinh:

11 Gidi tinh:

1/ Hp v^ ten:

CONG HO A XA HQICHU NGHlA VIET NAM

Dc Lap - Ty Do - H^nh Phuc

0O0

SOYEULYLICH



Uci-

T6i cam doan nhfhig tfri khai tr^n day 1^ ho4n to4n dfing s\r th^t, n^u sai t6i xin ho4n toin chju ttich nhi?m

trudc ph^p lu$t.

Tp.Ho Chi Minh, ngay (^^thdng OC nOm 2025

NgiKrikhai

(Ky ten, ghi rd he ten)



Kh6ng c6

Khong c6

- Moi quan hf:; ndm gift:  CP,

chiem% vdn dieu 1$

- M6i quan he: ; ndm gift:  CP,

chiemvon dim le

18/ Quyen lot mau thuan vdi Cong ty:

17/ Loi fch liin quan doi vdi Cong ty:

16/Nhttng ngutti lien quan c6 nim gitt co

phi^u cua c6ng ty: Khong c6

15/Cic cam ket nim gitt (n^ucd)

13 co phdn, chikm 0,00005% vdn dim Id

0 co phdn, chiem 0% vdn dim le

+ Cinhinsdhttu:

+ D^i di6n phin von cua (t6n t6 chile li co

ddng Nhi nu6c/co d6ng chi^n lupc/ khic):

14/ Tong so CP nim gitt (chot ngay 04/06/2025) 13 co phdn. chiim 0,00005% vdn dieu le, trong d6:

Chtt tjch HBQT ki6m Tong Giim doc C6ng ty c6 phin

Khoing San BIC.

Ph6 T6ng Giim die Cong ty co phin Biu Tu vi Thuong

Mai BIC

+ Ttt thing 10/2005 d6n nay: Cong tic tei C6ng ty co phin

Bau Tu vi Thuong Mgi DIC.

Ctt nhin Kinh t^

S6 di?n thogi di d6ng: 0918324288

62/34 Al, Cong H6a, P.13, Q. Tin Binh, Tp. HCM

Kinh

Vi^t Nam

ngiy cap: 02/11/2021

Nam Dinh

27/07/1976

Nam

HoangVinThi^m

13/ Cic chiic vg c6ng tic hipn nay:

12/Quitrlnhc6ngtic:

+ Tit... din ... :

11/ Trinh dp chuy6n m6n:

9/ S6 dign thogi c6ng ty:

10/ Dja chi email:

8/ Bia chi thufrng tru:

7/Bint6c:

6/ Qu6c tich:

5/CCCD: 036076023264

4/ Noi sinh:

3/ Ngay thing nim sinh:

2/ Gidi tfnh:

1/Hpviten:

CQNG HdA XA HQICHII NGHlA Vl  ̂T NAM
Bc L^p - T^ Do - H?nh Phic

so ye:u ly ljch



.-.j^^ia^

T6i cam doan nhflng 1M khai trn ddy \k ho^n to^n dung sy th^t, n^u sai tdi xin ho^n to^^ chju trdch nhif m

trudc phdp lu$t.

Tp. H6 Chi Minh, ngayOi than^Qbnam 2025

Ngirtrikhai

(Ky tin, ghi r5 hp ten)



1

- Moi quan he:; ndm giQ:  CP,

chiim%vSndiiu!4

- Moi quan h4: ; ndm gift:  CP,

Memvon diiu 14

16/Nhung ngu^i li^n quan c6 dim gitt c6

phi^u ctta cong ty: Kh6ng c6

15/Cac cam k^ dim gift (neucd)

16.004 cdphdn, chiim 0,06% von diiu 14

0 cophdn, Mem 0% von dieu 14

+ CanhansdhOu:

+ Dyi di6n phan v6n cila (t^n to chiic la c6

dong Nha nu6c/co dong chien lu^c/ khac):

14/T6ng so CP dim gitt(ch6t ngay 08/07/2024) 76.004 cophdn, Mem 0,06% von dieu 14, trongd6:

Ke toin truttng C6ng ty c6 phin Diu Tu vi Thuong Myi

DIC

Ph6 Tong Giim doc Cong ty c6 phan Diu Tu vi Thuomg

Mai DIC

+ Tit thdng 02/2002 d6n thdng 04/2003: C6ng tdc tai Cong

ty TNHH Thyc Ph^m Dinh DuOng Vi^t Nam.

+ Ttt thing 04/2003 den thing 10/2003: C6ng tic tyi C6ng

ty Diu Tu Phit Trien Xiy Dyng.
+ Ttt thing 11/2003 dn nay: Cong tic tyi C6ng ty co phln

Diu Tu vi Thuong Mai DIC.

Thyc si T^^i chinh - Ng^n hang

S6 di?n thoyi di dng: 0903315959

2.09 16 C, chung cu Tay Thynh, Tdy Thanh, Tdn Phil, Tp.

HoChiMinh

Kinh

Viet Nam

ngay dip: 24/12/2021

Tien Giang

10/12/1977

Nam

Nguyln Anh Ki?t

13/ Cdc chiic vy cong tdc hi?n nay:

12/Quatrinhcongtac:

+ Tit... den ... :

+ Tit... din ... :

11/ Trinh do chuyin m6n:

9/ S6 di?n thoyi c6ng ty:

10/Bia chi email:

8/ Bja chi thuttng tni:

7/ D^n tQc:

6/ Qu6c tjch:

5/CCCD: 082077011419

4/ Noi sinh:

3/ Ngiy thing nSm sinh:

2/ Gitti tinh:

1/Hovit6n:

CQNG H6A XA H^ICHU NGHlA Vl^ T NAM
Bc LSp - Ty Do - Hanh Ph4c

•——0O0--—~ -

S0YEULYLICH



Toi cam doan nhOng ldd khai tr6n day lit ho^n toia diing s\r tht, n^u sai toi xin ho^n to^n chiu trach nhi^m

trudc phdp lu^t.

Tp. Ho Chi Minh, ngay 0 6 thing 0( nam 202^

Kh6ng c6

Khong c6

18/ Quy^i l<ji milu thuan vdi C6ng ty:

17/ Lgi ich Hdn quan d6i vdi Cong ty:



Document of the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in 2025

PROPOSAL
Reg: Election of members of the Supervisory Board for the 2025 - 2030 term;

-Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH14 approved by the National Assembly

on June 17, 2020;
-Pursuant to the Law on Securities No. 54/2019/QH14 passed by the National Assembly on

November 26, 2019;
-Pursuant to the Charter on organization and operation of DIC Investment and Trading Joint

Stock Company;

The Supervisory Board for the 2020 - 2025 term of DIC Investment and Trading Joint Stock

Company has concluded. The Board of Directors respectfully submits to the General Meeting of

Shareholders for approval the election of members of the Supervisory Board for the 2025 - 2030

term as follows:

1.Election of the Supervisory Board for the 2025 - 2030 term as follows:

-The number of members of the Supervisory Board need to be elected: 03 people.

-Term: 2025-2030.

-The maximum number of candidates for the Supervisory Board Unlimited

-Eligibility  criteria  for   candidates   participating  in  the   Supervisory  Board
(According to Clause 1, Article 155 of the Law on Enterprises 59/2020/QH14 and Article

275 of Decree 155/2020/ND-CP)

2.Approval of the list of candidates for the Supervisory Board for the 2025 - 2030 term

-Ms. Phan Thuy Tram (Curriculum vitae attached)

•    Ms. Dang Thi Kim Chau (Curriculum vitae attached)   ,

-Mr. Huynh Minh Thang (Curriculum vitae attached)

Other matters related to the supplementary election of members of the Supervisory Board for

the 2025 - 2030 term shall be governed by the Regulations on nomination, candidacy, and election

of members of the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board for the 2025-2030 term at the

2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

Respectfully submit to the General Meeting of Shareholders for consideration and approval.

SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
Independence - Freedom — Happiness

Ho Chi Mirth City, June SB, 2025No.: 07/TT.DIC-Intraco

DIC INVESTMENT AND TRADING
JOINT STOCK COMPANY



Document of the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in 2025

^ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sincerely thank!



Toi cam doan nhttng ldi khai tren day la hoan toan diing sir that, neu sai toi xin hoan toan chju trach nhiem

truoc phap luat.

Tp. Ho ChiMinh, ngdyQb thdng 06 nam 2025

Ngircri khai

(Ky ten, ghi ro hp ten)

Khong co

Khong co

- Moi quan he:; nam giu:  CP, chiem

% von dieu 14

- Moi quan he: ; nam giir:  CP, chiem

von dieu 14

18/ Quyen loi mau thuan vdi Cong ty:

17/ Lai ich lien quan d6i vdi Cong ty:

16/Nhttng ngudi lien quan co nam giu co

phieu cua cong ty: Khong co

15/Cac cam ket nam giu (neu co)

0 co phdn, chiem 0% von dieu 14

0 co phdn, chiem 0% von dieu 14

+ Ca nhan so huu:

+Dai dien phan von cua (ten to chiic la co dong

Nha nudc/c6 dong chien luoc/ khac):

14/ Tong so CP nam giu 0 cd phdn, chiem 0% von dieu 14, trong do:

Ke toan tai Cong ty CP DT TM XNK Hung Thinh

+ Tir 2019 den nay: Cong tac tai Cong ty CP DT TM XNK Hung

Thjnh

Cu nhan ke toan

So di?n thoai di dong: 0938433348

Truong Thp, TP.Thii Due, TP.HCM

Kinh

Viet Nam

ngay cap: 19/01/2022

Binh Djnh

12/02/1986

Ntt

Phan Thiiy Tram

13/ Cac chiic vu cong tac hien nay:

12/ Qua trinh cong tac:

+ 7m- ... din ... :

11/ Trinh dp chuyen mon:

9/ So dien thoai cong ty:

10/ Dia chi email:

8/ Dia chi thudng tni:

7/ Dan toe:

6/ Qu6c tjch:

5/CCCD: 052186014917

4/ Ncri sinh:

3/ Ngay thang nam sinh:

2/ Gioi tinh:

1/ Ho va ten:

CONG HOA XA HOI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
Doc Lap - Tir Do - Hanh Phiic

-0O0-- ~

SO YEU LY LICH



Khdng cd

Khdng c6

- Mdi quan h4:; ndm giu:  CP,

chiim% von diiu 14

- Moi quan h4: ; nam giir:  CP,

chiim     v6ndiiul4

18/ Quyen lgri mau thuan vdi C6ng ty:

17/ L^i (eh H6n quan d6i vdi C6ng ty:

16/NhOng ngu^i Ii6n quan c6 ndm giQ c6

phieu cua cong ty: Khdng c6

15/Cdccamk^tnamgitt (n^ucd)

0cdphdn, chiem 0,00000% von dieu 14

0 cdphdn, chiim 0% v6n diiu 14

+ Cd nh^n s^ httu:

+ Dai di^n phdn v6n cOa (t6n t6 chiic la c6

d6ng Nha nu6c/c^ d6ng chiln luge/ khdc):

14/ T6ng s6 CP n&n giO (chot ngay 04/06/2025) 0 co phdn, chiem 0,00000% von diiu le, trong d6:

Ki todn trudng C6ng ty TNHH Masara Vi^t Nam

+ Tit nam 2015 d&i nam 2023: C6ng tdc tgi C6ng ty c6

phan D^u Tu Thuemg Mai Dinh Phong.

+ Tit n3m 2024 din nay: Cong tdc tgi Cong ty TNHH

Masara Vi^t Nam.

Cvt nhdn Kinh t^

So di^n thogi di dng: 0934031828

C5 1.09 CC Khang Gia, Phu^mg 14, Q. G6 Vap, Tp. HCM

Kinh

Viet Nam

ng^y cap: 02/11/2021

Phu YSn

10/10/1975

Ntt

Dang Thj Kim Chdu

13/ Cdc chiic vg c6ng tdc hi^n nay:

12/Quatrlnhc6ngtac:

+ Tit... din ... :

11/ Trlnh d chuy6n mdn:

9/ So dif n thogi c6ng ty:

10/ Dja chi email:

8/ Dia chi thudng tni:

7/Dantqc:

6/ Qu6c tich:

5/CCCD: 054175000070

4/ Noi sinh:

3/ Ngdy thdng nam sinh:

2/ Gidi tinh:

1/ Hq vd ten:

CONG HOA XA HOI CHO NGHIA Vl^T NAM
D^c L^p - Ty Do - Hgnh Phuc

——oOo--—-._

SOYEULYLJCH



Toi cam doan nhOng \tn khai tren day 1^ hoan to4n dung s\r th ^t, neu sai toi xin ho4n to4n chju tr^ch nhi?m

trade phdp lu$t.

Tp. H6 CMMinh, ngiy 06 ihang 06 n&m 2025

Ngir^i khai

(Ky ten, ghi rd hp ten)



hing

Toi cam doan nhftng 16i khai tren day 1ft hoftn toan dung s^ that, n^^u sai toi xin hoftn loan chju trach

nhi|m trudc phftp lu$t.

Tp. H6 Chi Minh, ngdy 0 6 thang 0b ndm 2025

Ngufti khai

(Ky ten, ghi rd h^ ten)

Khong c6

Khong c6

— Mdi quan h$: ; ndm giic:  CP,

chiimvdn diiu 1^

18/ Quyen lgd mau thuan v6i Cong ty:

17/ L<ji ich H^n quan d6i v6i Cong ty:

16/Nhftng nguoi lien quan co nim gift co

phi^u cfta cong ty: Khong c6

15/Cdc cam ketn^m gift (neucd)

0cdphdn, chiem 0% vdn dieu 1$

0 cdphdn, chiim 0% vdn diiu 1$

+ Cdnhansdhuu:

+ Dai difn phiin v6n cua (ten to chuc la co

dong Nha nu6c/c6 ddng chi^n luoc/ khac):

14/ T6ng s6 CP nim gift 0 cdphdn, chiim 0% vdn diiu I^, trong d6:

K6 to^n tradng Cong ty TNHH Di^n lanh Ti^n QuSn.

K6 to^n Cong ty TNHH Tin hqc Ncom.

K6 toan C6ng ty TNHH PT DT TM NHT.

+ Tft 2022 d6n nay: Cong tdc t^i Cong ty TNHH PT DT

Thuong Mai NHT

Chuy^^n nganh ke toan

So di^ntho^ididpng: 0937923679 .

huynhthanghmt@gmail.com

KV5, Dong Da, Quy Nhon Binh Binh.

Kinh

Vi?t Nam

ngay cap: 13/01/2022

Binh Djnh

28/08/1990

Nam

Huynh Minh ThSng

13/ Cftc chftc v^ cong t^e hi$n nay:

12/ Qua trinh c6ng tftc:
+ 7i> ... din ... :

11/ Trinh d chuyen m6n:

9/ S6 din tho^i c6ng ty:

10/ Dja chi email:

8/ Dja chi thirfmg tru:

7/Dant^c:

6/ Quoc tjch:

5/CCCD: 052090022274

4/ Nori sinh:

3/ Ngfty thftng nftm sinh:

2/ Gi6i tinh:

1/Hpvftt6n:

C0NG H0A XA HQI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
Bqc Lap - Ty Do - Hanh Pbuc

0O0

SO YEU LY LJCH
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